
Scrutiny Standing  
Panel Agenda 

1 

 
 
 
 
Environmental and Planning Services Standing Scrutiny 
Panel 
Wednesday, 23rd April, 2008 
 
Place: Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Time: 7.00 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

A Hendry - The Office of the Chief Executive 
Email: ahendry@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors Mrs P Smith (Chairman), D Bateman (Vice-Chairman), Mrs A Cooper, R Bassett, 
R Frankel, J Knapman, G Pritchard, Mrs P Richardson, H Ulkun, Mrs L Wagland and 
M Woollard 
 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. SUBSITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services)  To report the appointment of any 
substitute members for the meeting. 
 

 3. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services). To declare interests in any items on the 
agenda. 
 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member. 
 
Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting 
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a 
matter. 
 

 4. NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 3 - 8) 

 



Environmental and Planning Services Standing Scrutiny Panel Wednesday, 23 April 2008 
 

2 

 
  To consider and agree the notes of the meeting the Panel held on 28 February 2008. 

 
 

 5. WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 9 - 10) 
 

  Work Programme attached. 
 

 6. THE FUTURE OF WASTE IN ESSEX  (Pages 11 - 38) 
 

  (Director of Environment and Street Scene) To consider the attached report and 
attachments. 
 
 

 7. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   

 
  To consider which reports are ready to be submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee at its next meeting. 
 

 8. FUTURE MEETINGS   
 
 



1

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NOTES OF A MEETING OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND PLANNING SERVICES STANDING 

SCRUTINY PANEL  
HELD ON THURSDAY, 28 FEBRUARY 2008 

IN COMMITTEE ROOM 1, CIVIC OFFICES, HIGH STREET, EPPING 
AT 7.30  - 9.40 PM 

Members
Present:

Mrs P Smith (Chairman),  , Mrs A Cooper, R Frankel, P House, 
Mrs P Richardson, H Ulkun, Mrs J H Whitehouse and B Rolfe 

Other members 
present:

Mrs A Grigg and Mrs M Sartin 

Apologies for 
Absence:

R Bassett, G Pritchard, Mrs L Wagland and M Woollard 

Officers Present J Gilbert (Director of Environment and Street Scene), J Preston (Director 
of Planning and Economic Development), Ian White (Senior Planning 
Officer) and A Hendry (Democratic Services Officer) 

48. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)  

It was noted that Councillor Mrs J H Whitehouse was substituting for Councillor M 
Woollard and that Councillor B Rolfe was substituting for Councillor G Pritchard. 

49. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  

None were reported. 

50. NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING  

The notes from the last meeting, held on 6 December 2007, were agreed subject to 
minute item 44 being amended under the Nazeing Focus Day item to say that it was 
the Lorry Analysis that was not completed and not the County Freight Strategy. 

51. VOSA PRESENTATION  

The Panel received a short presentation from Paul Hartley, the Senior Team Leader 
for the Environmental Team, from the Vehicle and Operator Services Agency 
(VOSA). He took the Panel through an overview of what VOSA does and what 
powers they have, or lack. 

Operators have to have a licence for any vehicle over 3.5 tonnes (i.e. the maximum 
permitted total weight when loaded) for use in a business capacity. VOSA aims to 
promote a safe, fair and environmentally friendly industry, overseen by a Traffic 
Commissioner. 

An operator must show that they are fit to hold a licence, have the financial resources 
available for and arrangements in place, to maintain their vehicles and where 
appropriate, professional competence. 

An applicant need only advertise in a single newspaper if they wish to operate a site. 
There is no guidance as to how big a circulation or readership that newspaper must 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



Environmental and Planning Services Standing Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 28 February 2008 

2

have, just that it must be local to the proposed operating centre. This has raised and 
continues to raise, problems with local residents who can reasonably claim that they 
were unaware of the application. 

All applications are published in the appropriate area publication called “Applications 
and Decisions”. This district is covered under the South Eastern and Metropolitan 
Traffic Area. Currently only three members received this publication. If any members 
would like to receive a copy they would only need to email Paul Hartley on 
paul.hartley@vosa.gov.uk . There is a subscription fee. 

Once published, the public have three weeks to make any objections. They have to 
be local to the proposed site, living roughly within a 500 yards radius. They can only 
make objections based on environmental grounds (noise, dust, smell, vibration, 
visual impact etc.). 

It should be noted that the Traffic Commissioner does not have absolute power over 
the vehicles, except in terms of maintenance. He does not have the authority to take 
into consideration environmental suitability or road safety aspects of an application.  

The Council as a ‘statutory’ objector can object on environmental grounds and on 
‘road safety’ grounds. This only applies at the point where vehicles enter or leave the 
site. Traffic Commissioners are not bound by locally adopted specific measures such 
as sight lines. Cases are investigated by Traffic Examiners, who will visit the site in 
question.

It should be noted that Councils have a statutory right to object, non-neighbouring 
public do not, although council objections must be made by its ‘administrative arm’ 
and not by individual Councillors. 

Traffic Commissioners have a quasi-judicial role and try and find a middle ground 
between objector and the applicant and try and impose conditions acceptable to both 
sides. If there is no agreement then they can be offered a Public Inquiry, where the 
Traffic Commissioner will formally hear both sides. There is a further appeal option of 
a High Court Judicial review. 

A Traffic Commissioner can only indirectly consider planning matters, if it impinges 
on the operators repute. This is taken to mean that there is no current enforcement 
action against activities on the site. Once there is an enforcement notice on the land 
then it is deemed unavailable.  It was suggested that when Councils lodge objections 
to licence applications, they should give the reasons behind the planning restrictions 
rather than the restrictions themselves – it is factors like location in mainly residential 
areas that Traffic Commissioners are more likely to be sympathetic to. 

Once granted a licence is valid for five years and Traffic Commissioner cannot look 
at that licence for five years. Once the five years have been reached, the application 
process starts again. 

Goods vehicles being used under licence cannot be parked in residential areas – 
they must have licensed off street parking. Exceptions will be made for the odd 
occasion, but if on-street parking occurs regularly, the operator must apply for a 
specific area as an operating site to be licensed. The legislation theoretically permits 
operators to have any number of such sites. A licence can be revoked if parking 
becomes a problem. 

Page 4



Environmental and Planning Services Standing Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 28 February 2008 

3

A particular problem for this area is that Traffic Commissioners have no jurisdiction 
over non-UK registered vehicles (the same applies to ECC’s Trading Standards) – 
issues raised by continental HGVs serving e.g. glasshouses and packhouses will 
therefore require other solutions. 

Operators who wish to increase the number of vehicles on a licensed site need to go 
through the same procedures as for the original licence. This does not change the 5 
–year review period for the original licence. 

Mr Hartley assured members that there is regular checking and monitoring of sites 
and vehicles, although there is something like 2,000 trained staff, at least 25,000 
licensed sites with an overall average of 10 vehicles per site. 

He agreed to consider re-drafting a standard letter from the Traffic Commissioners 
which, in particular circumstances can be taken as inferring that Councils, by not 
making objections to applications, are not fully carrying out their duties especially in 
terms of environmental health.

The Chairman thanked Mr Hartley for his very interesting presentation and opened 
the up the discussion to members of the Panel. The following questions were asked: 

Q:  When will primary legislation be re-examined? 
A:  The initial newspaper advert that an applicant is obliged to make is currently 
being examined. They are also looking the Planning Process. 

Q:  London has different ideas on controlling the movement of large lorries, such 
as the congestion charge, is there any reason why we can’t do anything similar? 
A:  The Traffic Commissioners encourage low emissions, but cannot enforce it. 
The Environmental side of the Council may have some say on this. 
The Director of the Environment and Street Scene commented that there was very 
little that the Council could do. From time to time they can combine with the Police to 
stop and test vehicles. As for environmental issues generally, it boils down to a 
statutory nuisance, is there a nuisance or not. As long as the operator is doing all that 
they can, then they have a defence. Highways do have some control but not much. 

Q:  Is it right that that goods vehicles should not be parked on the highway 
overnight?
A:  That’s right they are not allowed to do so. This is one area where the Traffic 
Commissioners have some teeth, we can write to the operators. 

Q:  What about foreign operators? 
A:  Here we have no jurisdiction. 

Q:  Is there a public register of licence holding operators. 
A:  No, there is not, but you can ask for a list of operators in a particular area, as 
we can search postcodes. 

Q:  Are unlicensed operators a big problem and is there a statute of limitations on 
their operating without a licence? 
A:  It used to be a big problem, when we had small fines, but nowadays we can 
impound their vehicles. There is no statute of limitations on unlicensed operators, 
when we find out, they get a warning and must apply for a licence within a month. 

Q:  When were the rules first drawn up? 
A:  The current rules go back to 1995, before that from 1968. 

Page 5



Environmental and Planning Services Standing Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 28 February 2008 

4

Q:  They are complex and do not join up. 
A:  Yes and are not very robust. Traffic Commissioners are impotent in many 
ways. The rules need to be completely rewritten, but it needs the political will. 

Q:  Can not the ‘applications and decisions’ document be brought out in post 
code order? 
A:  Yes, we should be able to do this. We will speak to our publishers. 

Q:  Over a five year period, a site is at risk to ground contamination. Who would 
be responsible for this? 
A:  It may be the Council or the Environment Agency. It would depend on the 
type of pollution and where it ends up. 

Q:  If a site has been granted a licence for two vehicles, what happens if the 
applicant wants more vehicles? Is it treated as a new application? 
A:  Yes, each increase is treated as a new application and has to be advertised 
again.

Q:  Is there any monitoring of a site once a licence has been granted? 
A:  Yes, we do carry out site visits, check records etc. and also check up on any 
complaints made. 

Q:  An application for variation, does it sit within the original five year period? 
A:  Yes. 

The Head of Planning and Economic Development commented that London was a 
well resourced body when it came to enforcing low emission charges. He was not 
sure that a District Council could do this. It should come within the purview of the 
County Council. 
It was a lot of work for officers to go through the regional list and narrow it down to 
Epping and then check the Planning backgrounds for each application. Planning 
Enforcement do now actively check the application list and follow them up. 

The Director for the Environment and Street Scene commented that Local Authorities 
were in some difficulties in cases where we had not objected. This is usually because 
we do not have sufficient grounds on which to object. We may not have cause for 
objections at the time but that is not to say that we would not have one in the future. 
It would be helpful if the Traffic Commissioners took a different view.  Mr Hartley 
agreed, but as VOSA as well as the Local Authorities were under resourced, it was 
difficult to take every possibility into account. He was happy to consider changing the 
standard letter sent out to residents to reflect this. 

The Panel agreed to put Mr Hartley’s contact details in the Members Bulletin. 

The Chairman thanked Mr Hartley for his interesting presentation and for answering 
the Panel’s questions. 

52. WORK PROGRAMME  

The Panel considered the updated work plan. 

Item 1: Essex County Joint Waste Procurement Process – another meeting is 
scheduled for next Tuesday 4th March. A Joint Waste Strategy questionnaire to be 
put in the members Bulletin. 

Page 6



Environmental and Planning Services Standing Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 28 February 2008 

5

Item2: New Local Development Scheme and East of England Plan – this will be 
progressed, hopefully, after Easter. 

Item 3: Reuse of buildings in Green belt / Traffic issues in Roydon and Nazeing – Ian 
White reported that was progress on a traffic survey, a report had been published.  
It was noted that the document had a lot of errors in it.
The ECC Freight Strategy consultation should start in May.  
A case is being built up to ask for more Police presence in the Nazeing area. 

Item 4: Clean Neighbourhoods – this was essentially complete except for a report on 
fixed penalty notices. 

Item 7:  Anti-social behaviour in car parks – this is part of the Safer, Cleaner, Greener 
initiative. Overview and Scrutiny will get a report asking how they wish to monitor 
this. It can come to this Panel or go to an altered Crime and Disorder T&F Panel. 

Item 8: Parking on Grass Verges/ in residential areas – this is still outstanding. O&S 
need to decide who will handle highways issues. It may be that larger issues would 
go to the main O&S Committee and the smaller issues to this Panel. There are future 
plans to pass responsibilities back from County to District level. In which event we 
may need a local Highways committee scrutinising how to spend the local highways 
money; each district may get up to £2million in the 2009/10 financial year. 

Item 9: Need to change the title of Climate Change to the Nottingham Declaration, 
which has now been adopted by Cabinet. Officers are now setting up a “Greener 
Group” – to monitor the declaration and work out our corporate policy on green 
issues. They are still formulating the terms of reference and this Panel will be kept 
informed.

53. LOCAL BETTER REGULATION OFFICE - DRAFT STRATGEY 2008-2011  

The Director for the Environment and Street Scene introduced the report on Local 
Better Regulations Office – Draft Strategy 2008-11. The Panel noted that the draft 
strategy was tabled, and the Director apologised for its late appearance. It contained 
nothing really new to come out from the Rogers Review. The Local Better Regulation 
Office (LBRO) wished to help local authorities change their approach to enforcement 
to achieve positive outcomes. It saw regulatory activities as needing to be: 

• Proportionate

• Accountable 

• Consistent

• Transparent and  

• Targeted.

The Regulatory Enforcement and Sanctions Bill gives six key functions to the LBRO: 

i) To operate the primary authority scheme; 
ii) Provide advice to central government on local regulatory issues; 
iii) Issue statutory guidance to regulatory authorities; 
iv) Review and revise the (Rogers Review) national and local priorities; 
v) Map the regulatory landscape to better understand how it all works; and 
vi) Work with national regulators and representative and professional bodies 

to create benchmarks for a ‘world class’ regulatory system. 

To achieve this the LBRO will focus its activities around three strategic objectives: 

Page 7



Environmental and Planning Services Standing Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 28 February 2008 

6

(1) support for service improvement and change; 
(2) the delivery of consistency; and 
(3) improved services generally. 

The LBRO have asked for comments on their draft strategy. The report provided a 
response to this and the Panel reviewed this response and commented 
appropriately.

RESOLVED: 

1) That the Panel agreed the response to the LBRO strategy as set out 
in paragraph 9 of the report. 

2) That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee be asked to endorse this 
Panel’s recommendation. 

54. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

Report on the VOSA presentation and Local Better Regulation Office – Draft Strategy 
2008-2011.

55. FUTURE MEETINGS  

23 April 2008  at 7.30 pm. 

Page 8



En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 S

ta
nd

in
g 

Pa
ne

l 

Ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t D
ea

dl
in

e 
/ 

Pr
io

rit
y 

Pr
og

re
ss

 / 
C

om
m

en
ts

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
Fu

tu
re

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
(1

) E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
Jo

in
t W

as
te

 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t P

ro
ce

ss
 

 

To
 re

ce
iv

e 
th

e 
m

in
ut

es
 

fro
m

 th
e 

la
st

 m
ee

tin
g/

s.
 

(2
) N

ew
 L

oc
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
ch

em
e 

an
d 

E
as

t o
f E

ng
la

nd
 P

la
n 

– 
E

FD
C

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

to
 F

in
al

 V
er

si
on

 
S

ee
 c

om
m

en
ts

 
S

til
l a

w
ai

tin
g 

th
e 

fin
al

 v
er

si
on

 o
f t

he
 E

as
t o

f E
ng

la
nd

 
pl

an
 –

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
in

 th
e 

ne
w

 y
ea

r. 

(3
) 

R
e 

us
e 

of
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
G

re
en

 
B

el
t/T

ra
ffi

c 
Is

su
es

 in
 th

e 
R

oy
do

n 
an

d 
N

az
ei

ng
 A

re
as

. 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

U
nd

er
w

ay
 –

 P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

V
O

S
A

 to
 a

tte
nd

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 

28
 F

eb
 2

00
8.

 V
O

S
A

 a
tte

nd
ed

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

(4
) C

le
an

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

an
d 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ct
 2

00
5 

 –
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

  

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

: R
ep

or
t s

ub
m

itt
ed

 to
 3

1 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
O

S
C

. 
R

eq
ue

st
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 fo
r f

ur
th

er
 w

or
k 

to
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t 
on

 is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 th

e 
R

og
er

s 
R

ev
ie

w
 (S

ee
 It

em
 

12
)  

 

(5
) O

ng
oi

ng
 T

ra
ve

lle
r I

ss
ue

s 
 

W
or

k 
tra

ns
fe

rr
ed

 to
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

ta
nd

in
g 

P
an

el
. 

C
om

pl
et

ed
: P

ay
ne

s 
La

ne
 R

ep
or

t a
nd

 A
ct

io
ns

 n
ow

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

.  

(6
) P

la
nn

in
g 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 –
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t f

ig
ur

es
/o

ut
co

m
es

 
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

(7
) A

nt
i S

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 in

 C
ar

 P
ar

ks
 

H
ig

h 
N

ew
 It

em
 a

dd
ed

 to
 th

e 
w

or
k 

pl
an

 b
y 

th
e 

O
S

C
 o

n 
4 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7.
 

 23
 A

pr
il 

20
08

  

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



(8
) P

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
G

ra
ss

 V
er

ge
s/

 P
ar

ki
ng

 
in

 R
es

id
en

tia
l A

re
a 

 
 To

 m
on

ito
r t

he
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 
20

05
/0

6 
Ta

sk
 a

nd
 F

in
is

h 
P

an
el

 o
n 

P
ar

ki
ng

 in
 R

es
id

en
tia

l A
re

as
 a

nd
 

id
en

tif
y 

an
y 

fo
llo

w
 a

ct
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

 
W

es
t A

re
a 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
M

an
ag

er
 a

tte
nd

ed
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 
29

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7.
 

  

 

(9
) N

ot
tin

gh
am

 D
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

 
C

ab
in

et
 h

as
 n

ow
  

ad
op

te
d 

th
is

. 

Fu
rth

er
 re

po
rts

 to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 fu
tu

re
 P

an
el

 
m

ee
tin

gs
.  

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
to

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 P

an
el

  

(1
0)

 E
C

C
 S

pe
ed

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

 
 

 
 

(1
1)

 E
ss

ex
 F

re
ig

ht
 S

tra
te

gy
  

 
 

 

(1
2)

 L
oc

al
 B

et
te

r R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
 –

 
D

ra
ft 

S
tra

te
gy

 2
00

8 
- 2

01
1 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 10



Report to Environmental & Planning 
Services  Standing Panel 
 
Date of meeting: 23 April 2008 
  
Subject:  “The Future of Waste in Essex” 
 
Officer contact for further information:  J Gilbert 
 
Committee Secretary:  Adrian Hendry 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
To consider the Council’s response to “The future of Waste in Essex” consultation 
and associated Strategic Environmental Assessment 
 
Report: 
 
Background 
 
1. Essex County Council, with its District and Borough partners, is consulting the people 
of Essex on the revised draft Essex Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy (JMWMS).  
The revised draft strategy reflects the changing circumstances over the last 5 years or so and 
also reflects the availability of new / revised technology and changes in national and 
European legislation. 
 
2. In 2002 the County Council and Districts and Boroughs, with Southend-on-Sea, 
established the Waste Management Advisory Board (WMAB) which has examined many 
aspects of waste management within the County.  The WMAB has always seen public and 
stakeholder involvement as key in developing a strategy, and all previous public consultation 
exercises, such as “War on Waste” have been considered in putting together the revised 
draft JMWMS. 
 
3. This proposed strategy is crucial to the future management of waste within the 
County.  It will determine the way forward in terms of procuring the infrastructure for waste 
collection and disposal for the next 25 years as well as meeting the statutory requirement for 
the County and Districts & Boroughs to adopt an agreed JMWMS to take forward the 
management of all the component elements of the waste stream. 
 
Some key statistics 
 
4. It is important to put the revised draft strategy into some context, so that the scale of 
the problem that has to be managed is clearly understood: 
 
• in 2006/07 around 740,000 tonnes of municipal solid waste was produced in Essex 
• on average each Essex resident produces around half a ton of waste per annum (500 

kilos) 
• in 2006/07 36% of this waste was recycled (via collection and/or at the Recycling Centres 

for Household Waste) 
• around 68% of all waste produced is biodegradable i.e. can break down to produce 

greenhouse gases and leachate 
• the EU landfill directive requires significant reductions in biodegradable waste going to 

landfill with a penalty (at present) of £150 per tonne where allowances are exceeded 
• if the allowances for 2009/10 are exceeded Essex taxpayers could face a penalty of £9 

million and if no change was to be made this would reach £24 million per annum by 2013 
• each tonne of waste going to landfill currently costs £24 in landfill tax, increasing by £8 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



per tonne per annum.  This could result in a total tax bill of £22 million by 2010/11 on top 
of the EU penalties 

• the Waste Strategy for England 2007 has set challenging targets for the diversion of 
waste from landfill with new national targets for recycling and composting of 40% by 
2010, 45% by 2015 and 50% by 2020 

• the Waste Strategy for England has also set challenging targets for residual waste per 
person (i.e. that not reused, recycled or composted) of 225kg by 2020 this being a 
reduction of 50% from 2000 levels 

• the County Council’s waste disposal costs have increased from £36 per tonne in 2001/02 
to £61 per tonne in 2006/07, reflecting the increased costs of landfill.  The districts’ and 
boroughs’ costs range from £35 to £78 per household per annum depending upon 
performance and other local issues (2006/07 data). 

 
Where are we now? 
 
5. The responsibility for waste management lies jointly with the County Council as a 
waste disposal authority and the districts and boroughs as waste collection authorities.  
Southend-on-Sea as a unitary authority carries both responsibilities.  Over the past 5 years or 
so diversion performance has steadily increased from 17% in 1999/2000 to 36% in 2006/07. 
 
6. It is clear from previous consultations that Essex residents want to see a strategy that 
diverts as much waste as possible from landfill, but by the provision of high levels of recycling 
and composting and not through mass burn incineration (i.e. the burning of all waste).  The 
increases in performance across the County demonstrates the wish of the County and the 
Districts & Boroughs to achieve that, and a considerable investment has been entered into by 
many districts, including Epping Forest DC, into new collection and recycling arrangements.  
In this District this has seen recycling increase from 22% in 2003/04 to around 42% now. 
 
The current consultation 
 
7. What are the key messages within the consultation?: 
 
(1) reduce the overall waste stream and re-use more of it; 
(2) to achieve 60% recycling by 2020; 
(3) favouring composting technologies such as anaerobic digestion (AD) for source 

segregated organic wastes;  
(4) using mechanical biological treatment (MBT) for waste which cannot be recycled; and 
(5) the potential to use solid recovered fuel (SRF) to provide energy and heat 
 
8. A key issue in this proposed strategy is that relating to the outputs from the MBT 
plant.  There are two clear options available: 
 
(i) send to landfill; or 
(ii) produce SRF and use to create renewable energy source 
 
The strategy suggests that the use of SRF should be explored since it provides energy which 
can be supplied back into the national grid and heat which could be used for other 
commercial purposes.  This would have financial and climate change benefits, when 
compared to landfilling, and reduces even further reliance upon landfill. 
 
9. For the strategy to be effective new waste management facilities will be required, 
such as MBT, AD, energy plants (for SRF) and materials handling.  The numbers will vary 
dependant upon type, and details of this are set out in the County Council’s “Reference 
Project” which forms part of its application to Government for PFI funding for the provision of 
the necessary waste management infrastructure.  Final details of the reference case will 
come forward to the Council for consideration later this year. 
 
10. As set out in the earlier part of the report, the costs of waste management are 
increasing significantly.  This will happen no matter what action is taken, but it is clear that 

Page 12



doing nothing will cost more than implementing a revised strategy and will not deal with the 
environmental consequences of not diverting waste away from landfill.  It is estimated that 
implementing the proposed new strategy will save Essex taxpayers some £750 million over 
the next 25 years compared with carrying on as we are. 
 
11. The Panel’s views are sought on the following key questions: 
 
(1) does it agree with the basic underpinning policy of reuse, recycling and composting?; 
(2) does it agree that 60% is a realistic target for recycling by 2020?; 
(3) does it agree that AD and MBT are appropriate technologies for the handling of Essex 
waste?; and 
(4) does it agree that the outputs from the MBT plant should be used to produce a fuel for 
renewable energy (SRF) rather than being sent for landfill? 
 
12. The full strategy document (and supporting documents) can be found on the County 
Council’s website on www.essex.gov.uk/wasteconsultation 
 
Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) 
 
13. The County is required by law to commission an SEA as part of this process, and 
whilst not strictly part of the consultation process, the Panel’s attention is drawn to the SEA 
Environmental Report and the County would welcome any comments.  The SEA is also 
available on the County website at the same address as the draft JMWMS (see para. 12 
above) 
 
14. The consultants, ‘Eunomia Research & Consulting’ found the draft strategy to be 
generally positive in environmental terms, but it did comment upon some potentially negative 
impacts such as: 
 
• the reliance upon road transport to transport waste to plants, although this was placed in 

context of the affects upon the climate being 50 times lower by virtue of the removal of 
waste from landfill compared to its transportation 

• waste plants may cause some local air quality issues but these can be managed through 
the consents required 

• the reliance upon new technology and a move away from landfill does reduce flexibility in 
the event of plant related difficulties 

 
15. The SEA process requires that the environmental effects of the strategy should be 
monitored such that unforeseen effects can be identified at an early stage and appropriate 
remedial actions taken.  The SEA puts forward a monitoring plan and in so doing recognises 
the burdens placed on councils in gathering the data required.  The monitoring arrangements 
are attached for the Panel’s information and comment as appropriate. 
 
How should Epping Forest District Council respond to the consultation? 
 
16. This Council has over recent years increased its recycling performance considerably.  
The new contract with Sita provides opportunities to continue this progress, although it does 
get more difficult and more expensive as the recycling rate moves towards 50%. 
 
17. Key elements of the proposed strategy align with what we are presently doing and our 
future intentions, such as: 
 
• continued high recycling levels 
• the collection of food waste 
• increasing public education & information 
• providing more recycling facilities in flats and other communal buildings 
 
18. The proposed strategy has also to be seen alongside the procurement strategy, which 
is presently being considered in detail by the Area Joint Waste Committees.  The 

Page 13



procurement process will have to be capable of delivering on the ground the final JMWMS 
and this Council will be required to make decisions on use of the facilities to be provided by 
the County Council.  These decisions will have an impact on what the Council does for many 
years to come. 
 
19. There is only one potentially controversial issue in the proposed strategy, and that 
relates to the issue of SRF.  SRF, or solid recovered fuel, is a source of fuel for energy 
generation, but this could require a plant to be constructed somewhere in Essex.  There will 
be inevitable concerns that this is incineration by another name, but this is a different 
technology, specifically designed to burn this type of fuel effectively and efficiently.  The 
electricity produced can be fed back into the national grid and it receives a higher payment 
due to the biomass component of SRF being considered as renewable energy.  The biomass 
component of SRF is typically in excess of 50%. 
 
20. SRF is generated from the MBT process, and MBT relies upon all of the potentially 
recyclable materials having been removed from the process before the main MBT process 
commences.  The MBT process itself has a number of possible waste separation techniques 
to again ensure the removal of potentially recyclable or reusable materials before actual 
treatment commences.  It is estimated that an MBT plant can contribute an additional 5% of 
recycling performance on top of other traditional means of recycling.  The biological treatment 
component of the process then reduces the remainder of the waste through one or more of 
drying, composting or anaerobic digestion.  The outputs vary dependant upon the 
technologies used and can include compost like outputs (CLOs) and SRF.  CLO can be 
problematical in that it cannot be used on agricultural land and therefore is only really useful 
for land reclamation etc.  This limits its long term use and leads towards the preference of 
SRF which can be used for a variety of purposes including fuelling existing plants (such as 
cement kilns) or for purpose designed energy plants. 
 
21. A failure to provide a market for MBT outputs would require it to be landfilled.  Whilst 
this is far preferable to landfilling unprocessed waste, it still uses up limited landfill capacity 
and has a cost associated with it, albeit reduced due to the MBT process reducing the overall 
biomass of the waste. 
 
22. The questions as set out earlier in the report are reproduced here to assist in 
members’ deliberations: 
 
(1) does it agree with the basic underpinning policy of reuse, recycling and composting?; 
(2) does it agree that 60% is a realistic target for recycling by 2020?; 
(3) does it agree that AD and MBT are appropriate technologies for the handling of Essex 
waste?; and 
(4) does it agree that the outputs from the MBT plant should be used to produce a fuel for 
renewable energy (SRF) rather than being sent for landfill? 

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
���������	��������	��

���������	�����	�����

����������������

Page 23



��������

�������� �

�	 
��������� �

�	 ���������� �

�	 �������������������������������� �

�	 ����������� � 

!	 "����������������������#������� �$

%	 �������#��������������#������� ��

 	 &������������������������� �'

'	 "�� �$

�	 "�����������������������#��� ��

�$	 (�������������#����������������������� ��

��	 )�����* �!

����������*�+�,����"�������#�-������������������.�������������������/���������#����&����������#�����	

0����������#�����������������.�������������+�,�������1�(��2�3�����4�������5.����61�����.�����������

"����������2�-����),��������5."-)61�����+�,��������4#���*�5+46�����7�+�,����������-��	

�����.�������������������������*�+�,����"�������#�-�������5����������4�,����6������������.���������,���

�������������-����4����������������������������#�������������#�������*�����#������������������#���������*

��������������������#��������������������,��������7�0�������������	������.������������������,��������

#���������*�����4�,����������������.����1�������������.������������4�,��������������������*���������*������*������

���������������#��������*��������������#��������������.��������*���*�-����4������*����#���������������

�����	��4�*�-����4������*����#����������������������������������������.�����������������������������#��1

�����������������������,�����������������,������������������#������������5�����*6�����������������������*������

������#*1���������,�1�������1����������,�,�������������*�����������#�������������������#*1��������

������#���*��������������*����#�����������������	

4�*���������������������*���������������������������+�,�������������.�������."-)	

"������*��#��1��$$ 

��������	
�������	������������������������	�������������������������	������� ��!�����
���
	��������"��#������ �"�

��$���%�&�%

Page 24



��������

�����0���������#������������#*�7����1
������������$$ 1�������������������
����������������������������/��
������#���������������������.�����0����

���������������#�����	�����7�����
��������������#�����������*���,����
���������#����������,�����#�����������&���
0�����5�&06�������������	����*���,������
���������,�����������������������������
����#������������������#*1���,��#����
��������������,�������������2�����#*����
�����������8������*����&0���8�����#������
������������������	�9��������������������������
�������:�4��
��������*�)�������0����
����#������9�����1�4�,������7��#����
���������1��������������������������1
4�,�����������������������1�
����������1
3���������+���#*�����0�����������#���1
��������#��#�9�����������0����
������#���	

����������������������������7��������������
����������1�������������������������#�����
�������1��������������������*��������
�����������&0�����#���������+�#����	�
�
�������������������������������������
������������#�������������#������
������#*�����	�(�����������������������
������������0�����������#*�.����"�����1
��������*�����.�����/���������#���
��#��������������,������*����
+�,��������4#���*�5���	��,�������;
�#���*	#,	��<���6	�������7����������
��������*��������������������������������#
������������&0	�
��������������
��������������������������������#��#����
��������������,������������.������������
39�4�+�53��*����#�����9�#���������������
4�,���*�����6��������0�����2�3�������
4�������#������5034�6	�

������������������#���������������������
����,��*�������),�������=����*��>����,��1
������������������'	����(��	��
������)�
�	�*
+,,-� ���������#������?������#�����-�������
.������,����,���������#���1��������������#
���*����#�������������������,��*�������#*

����.�����/���������#����.���������
��#������������,������������>����������
�����,��#�����������1����������
��,����������,�������*�5����6�������������
������������#������������#���	��(�
�����������������������������>��������
����.��������������������
0��������@��,���	��	

�

Page 25



��		 �����������

����������&����0�����5�&06���������
����������*����������������������������*	

���������������*���������������������
��*�������������������������������������
������	�����������*1�����8������*����&0����
������*������*����1����������#���#����#
�������������������������������������*���
��#��������������������5�*������������6����
����������?����&0�������������������
��������1�����������������#����,�������	

9���������#�����#���������������+������
����AB�����������#������������������
�������������������*�������������#�����
�����1��������������������������������
����������������������������������������
5���������,�����6������������������������
���������������������������������������
����������,��*�����������������������<�
����#*	�7�����������������?������������
�����������,�����*������������������������
�������*��������������������������
����#������������#*������,������������
5����?���������������������1�#��������*����#
���#������������������#6���#�������

����#*����������������5����?����������#�
�����������1�����#�����#�����#�������
�����������������������#����6	�

4�������������������%�C��������&0
#������������+�#��������������������
����������	�����,��1�+�����������AB
��#�����������������������������������������
������������#�����������������������
57�06������������������������������	�����
-��������.������,��������8����������������
���;����������������������	�������,�������
��������������������������������#��������
�������#��������#���������#���������&0���
����AB	�

�����������������,�����*������������,�������
����#����������������������#�����,�������
���������#�������&0���������������������
��������������������������������	���������
�������#������������,�������������
����������������������#����������#���
�������������������������7��#����
����������5�7�6	���7��������#�����������;
����������������#���������������������
������,���������&0������������������

�

� ����������������#���#����������#����������������������������������#������������#1����������������$$!<%��������������C��������������*	
���,��1��������*���������*��?���������*��������������������#������������������������������*���	�

� ���#����������������������#��������������������&0
� 3�����������0����.���(�������:<<���	�����	#,	��<��,�������<����������<�������<��������	���
� ����-��������.������,�1�0���������+��������������#�4����$$������-��������4���������������#�&������3�#��������

Page 26



��		 �����������

������������������������������#�����
����������,�,��#��������������������
���#��	�����*�����������������#���
���������,�����������*�����#�������������
��,����#���������#������/���������#���
�������������.����	�(�������������������
��������������#��������������������������
�����,������������.����=��0�����������#*
.����"�����:

����:<<���	��,�������;�#���*	#,	��<���

����������#����������������������7�������,�
��,��*��#��������������������AB	�+���*
�?���������������������������������AB
���������D3������.���,���(���=�53.(6
��������#�����������������������������������
3��,��*�(����������5D.���*��3(�=6	����������*
#�������������?�����������������#

����������������������������������������
��������#�������������������#������������
������,���������������������#����	����
�����7��������#������������������
������#�����������������������#����*�����
��,����?������	�9������������������*��
������������������������������1�,���������
��������	����������������������������������
�����������������������#�����AB����������
��������	

�����#������������#����������������
��>���������������������0����
����#������������#*�7��������������������
����������������������������,����������
0�����������#*�.����"�����	��9����
����,�������������������������������������
����#���������������	

�

Page 27



!�		"��	��	�����

�7�������#����������������������#�������
��,�������������������*�������������
����������#������������#�����������
����������3��,��*�(����������5�3(�61������#
�����������#��������������#�����������	
�7��������������������������������
������������������������,�����*��
����������	��4���������*1��7��������������
��������������#�����������	�������������
��,��������,��,�������������#���
������8��������*����*��7����������	

��� �����	
����������������

�7��������������������������������������
�������,�,�������������������������#����
������������������	�������������7��������
�������,����������������������������#����
��,�����������������������������#���������
�����	���7���������������������1��������
����������1����������������#�����
������#���������������*����#����
�������#������������������#�����������
����#�������*����	��

4���*���,����#�����7�������������������
����#������������,����,�������������������	

����������������+A�-��������.������,�����
�����������*����#����#���1������*����������
���7��������������������:

E ���;������������������#��#�����������F

E .�,����������;����#�����������
����#���������&0�#��#�����������
����#����������������������#����&0
��������������������*����#����<������#*
���,��*���������������,��������53.(6F

E .�,������������#���������&0�#��#��
����������*:

; 3������#�������*��������7�0�������
��������F

; 3������#���������#���������*���7�0
���������������F

E &�����������������������;����������
5"-96! �������������F

E "�,�������������������������#�����
����#*����,��*F����<�

E .�*��#������������������������#����������
�#����������������������������3.(	

�7�����������*��������#����������,�����*��
��*���������,��������8���������*����#1
���,��*���������#�����������������������
57�06���,����������������	��(�#�����
����������������#������������7�����
��#���#����������������������������	��47�
����������*��������4�,������7��#����
����������������1������������,���������
���������������#*�7�����������������������
����������������������,��������������0����
������#*�.����"��������������#����������
����#���������������	

�

! "����;�����9������5"-96�������������������������������D������������������=������������������F�����������������������������;
��#��#���������������,���D�����=���D��������,��=�����������������������������������������������������������#������������

Page 28



!�		"��	��	�����

��� ��������������	��

3����������������8����������������������
���#����������������������#������������
������������,��	��
�����������������������
��*��������������������������,����
������*��>����1�������������������1��������
�����������*�������1�����������������
���������������������#��8�����������;
������	

(����������������������������������
������8������*����������������������������

����������������������8��������������
���#��	�������>����,����������������8���
��*�������������������������#�1�������*
���������#���������������������F����������
������#���������������������������
�����������G�����������������,�����*��
������������������1��������8��������#����
������������������#��������7��������
����*��	��

4�������*�����������������������8��������
�������������������������,���������������	

!

(�#�����:��4����������������������������������������7��#��������������������

7�#��

-������� -�������

�������	������	#


#
	������	�������	����	�����$���

���%���������	������	��������

0�����
����������

&����# 47�

"���������
������

3�����
����,�������

3��*������
���������

������	�������&��'����

Page 29



!�		"��	��	�����

��� �������������	��

4������������������*��7������������
����&0�����#������������������#��
��?������������������������������������#
����������������	��4����������(�#�����1����
�����#��������������*���������,����������
���������#��������������	��/������#���
��8��������������>����,���������7�����������
�����;������������������������&0���������
����������������������������������������	

&����#���������������������7����������
��������������������������������������
������������������������������	��������������
�������������������������*����#1����#����

���������1�����#*����,��*�����#�����
�����������3.(1�������������	��4�,�����*��
����������������8���������������*��1����
�����7������������������������������,����
����������������8������������������
�����,���������������������8������������
�������������������	��

&���������������#�����?�����,��*��#
������������������������������������������
�����	��������������������������������G�����
�������������������>����1�������������*1
���#��1���#������1���������������
�������,��*	��4�������*����������������
�����������������������������������
�������	

%

3�� ������8�� ��������� B�*�"������

4 ����������� �����������#���������*��������������G���*
����#��#��������������

0�������������1����,������#����
D���=���#�����<��##��#����1��?��������
���������������������

7 &������� 3�����#����,�����������������������������
�������#����8��	������������#��������������
������������������

-��#�1�����#��>�����������*������*
����#�1��?��������������������
���������

" 3�����#
.���

������������������������������������������#�����
�����������������������������������	��A���
#��,��*���������1���?1�������#���G�����
������	�.����1�������,����������������#������
���������������������������������������������1
��������#������������������G������������������
�������������#�����������������

)������������H���#�����������
������������������������

. 7�������� 3�����#����������#����,*�������������������
���,���������������

0�����������1����,������#�����D���=��
#�����<��##��#����

+ 0���3�����#
.��������
B��,��

0��������������1������#����,*������������
�������#�������������,����������������������
����

3�����,��*������G����������	���������
�������#���������#�����������

( 7�#�&������� 4�����#��������������������������������������#�
����������,��#�������>���*�������������������

/����G����������1���*��������#����*
���#������#��>����

�������:��0����������������������8���

Page 30



!�		"��	��	�����

 

(�#�����:��0�������������������#����������������

�������:��0�����&���������������8���

&���������������8�� &���������������* �������������#���� B�*�"������

� ������������&������ &�G� 9,����G��H������1��������

&�����H��#�����1�#����1������

4�����������������
�������#

� �������&�������� I�������?�������� ��������1������������1
,����G�

+�����������1��������2
&����*�������

� ��#������&�������� ��#��������������� (������������ ��,���������8��

� +��*�"������
&��������

+����������"������,��* /��������������� ��,���������8��

! 0���&��������
������#*

.������������.�������� (�����;���������1��#�����

&�����;������1�#����

�����������������
�������

% 4���"������������ 0��#�� -�#���H���������1������

���,*�H������1�#����

4����������#

 7���������&�������� .�����*�����+��������* -�#���H���������1������

���,*�H������1�#����

3�����������#����

' 9�������&�������� .��������� &������������������*���� 3�����������#����

Page 31



!�		"��	��	�����

��� �	����	���������
���

�������#�������������������7������������
������������������������������������������#
�����������1�������������������(�#�����	��
�
�������������������������������&0���
���#�����*������������������������������
���������������������������������������#
�����8�����	��������#����������������������
������:

E 4������7�;��*��#

E 4������
�;,�������������#

E 4����������#�����

+���������������������������������
����������������?���������������#���
����������������������������������������������
������������������������������������
0�����������#*�.����"�����	

������������,�����*����������������#����
����������������8�����������������������7�
�����	�������������������������#����������������
����4�,������7��#���������������7����1���
�����������	�����������������������������*
����#����������#��������������	

�������:��7��#��������������������

��� ��

���

������������������������������7���*���������
���������������������������������:���������
���������������������������������F����������
���������������������������	��
�����
�*��������*����#��������������������8�����
��������������������������&0��������������
����������	�0��������,�����*����������������
�������������������������������������1
���������������������������������������
�����������������������������������
,����������������<�����������,����������
�������5�������������������9�������������6	�

'

9����� 7��#��������������


 4������;�7�;��*��#�<�7�������������:
���������������#�������5������*6�����
�����



 4������;�
�;I������"������#:���*���
�������������������������������������
�����������#��#������#�����������������




 4��������.�#�����:�����������������
��#��#������#�����������������

Page 32



(�		�������	���	�������	���	���	�������


������AB1�����������1����������������������
���*�������������������7����������������
��,�������	�������������#��������������*
��������������,���������������������*��
����,�������������	�
����������������������
����������������������������������������#
������?������*����������#���������*�����
�����������������������������*�������
���������������,�	

����������#�������������������������*
��������������#��������������������������
�����7���*����������&0	

��� ����	���� �����	���

3��*������������,�����������,�������7�
��������������*������*����������8�����*�����
���������,�������������������������
���*����������������*��������������������,�
���������������������#��,������������	�����
�*�������������������,����������7�
�������������������*����������������
5�������������;������6�����������*
�*��������������������*����*�������?�������	
���,��������������������������������,�����
���*����#���,������������������,��*����������
������������������������*���������������
���������������������*������5�	#	����������1
�������������#���1����	6	��

9�����������������������*�����?�����������
�7�������������������#����1���?�����1�������<
����1�������������	���������������������
���#����1���������*������#��#��������������
������������������������������������������	
���������������������*������*���#��#��������
�������������J�����K����������������
����������������������������������5�����������
�����������������������������
������#���6	������������������������������
��������������������������#������##��#���F
���,�������������������>�����������,��#��
���������8�����*���������	���������?�����������
���������������������������������������
4��������,��.���*�",���54."6������������������1
���#��������������������������
���*����#����������������,���������
��������	

&�#��#����#�#�����������*����#�������������
������������?���������������#���������7�
�������������8�������������;��������������#
������8����������*����#�������#�;,����
���������������������,��	��+?�������������
����������������������������7����������
�����������������������J����*��3(K
����������������#���?��������������������
�������������	��
���������?�������������
�����#���#��������������������������#��#���
������������	�����,��1�������������������AB
���������������������#�1��������������*��
�����������������������������#���������	
����������������#����������������������������
�������������������&����*1��������
�������#���������#������>�����������?��
�������������	��

��?�����1�������������������1�����?�������1����
�������*��������,�������������������*�����
�����������������������*����*������������,�
,����	�������������������������?��������
��������������������,������?�������������
�������	��"�����*��������������*�����������
��?���������������������*�����������	�

�

Page 33



(�		�������	���	�������	���	���	�������

4����#���������*1��������������������*���
����������������*����#���������������
���������������?������������������F����*����#
�������������������������������������,��*
�������	��������������#������
�����������������������������#�������
������������������������������	������8�����*
��������������������������������������
��#��#����������������������,���������������
�����������������,����	��0�������
����,��#��������������������������*����#
�����������������������������������������
8������*������������������*������������
���*����#	������������������������������������
������1���������������AB���,������1����
�����*�����������������������������7���������*	
"���8�����*1������7��������������������
��#��#����������������*����#1����������#
����������������������������#�����������,����
3������.���,���(����53.(61���������������*
�����,�������#���,������������������
�����#�������8���	��

4�*��������������������������������������
���������������*�������?�����������	���������
����#�;�����������������#�������#*1�����
���/����
����;3���5/
361���������������������
���,�����#��,�������������;��������������
�������1�����������#��#��������������*
��*�����*��	��4�����������������������8���
�����������*����������7����������1��������
�������,���������*������������*���,�����
��������������������������	������������������
������������������������#������������#���
������#�1��������<�����������������#�����
����������#���������*�������������*����
�������,����������*����*����#������,��
�������������#���������������������*�����
���,��#�������������8������*������*������
�����������������������������������	

(����������������������������������
�7����7����I����������������
��������
�������*����#�������������1������������������
��,�����������������������������*

�������������#���������.������������
����:<<���	�����	#,	��<��,�������<�����<�
�������<������;����#�<����?	��� ���
����:<<���	������������	�#<.�������<7I
�
C�$(4L�	���

��� !��������
����"�	#����������$%&'(

�7����������#��������������*����������
�#�������������������������*<����*�����������
��������������"-9�����������*�����������
��#���������������	��.�#������������������
����������������7������������������
�����������#����������������#�����������	
"-9����������*��������������������������
����#����������������������������;��*��#��
��;,�������������#	�������������
����������������������������������������
����������8�����*�������#������,������������
��������	�"-9�������#��������������
���������������������������������#����
�������������,�������������8�����*�����1
�	#	������������������������������������1��
�������������������������	

4�������*�������������������G�������
��������������������������"-9����#�,�����
�������	

�$

Page 34



(�		�������	���	�������	���	���	�������


�����#�������*��������������"-9�����,������
��?������������������������8�����*����
,�������������������������,������
�����;��#��#��������������1����#��*������
��#������������������,���	�������������?��
����������,���������������,���������' ���#�
�����������*������������������5�	#	�#����6

������,���������������*��?��������������,�
��������������7�������&���������
���������57&
6
�������*�4,��������&������������5�4&6��$$:���
�����������������1������������������G���1
����1�������������������*	��������!�����
�����������������,*�������������������������
����4&��$$������	�

��

�������� 4��������� �����������������������������*��� &����

&���"���������<�9�#����
�����������������7�

-����3���������<
3���������

�1�$$1$$$�H���1�$$1$$$

/7:���,�����*����������������������
��������������������#�

&���������

�$$!%

&���"���������<�9�#����
�����������������7�

-����3���������<
3���������

M%1$$$1$$$ 034�
�$$� 

&���"���������<�9�#����
�����������������7�

-��������"���<
3��������

�1�$$1$$$�H��1%$$1$$$

/7:���,�����*�����������������������
������������������#�

&����������
�$$!

&���"���������<�9�#����
�����������������7�

-��������"���<
3��������

M!1$$$1$$$ 034�
�$$�

�������:�������������������"-9

% �7�:�4�)��������.�������������;���������1��������������������1�N�������"��������*��$$��5�����������&
�4������
 3��������4���*������������������������������-����)�����"������������������������AB1�03�1��$$��5���034�6
' .�,�������������*��������������������������#��*����:������������������#�������,��������������������������������1�934
5�������$$!6����"������+�,���������

������!:��7&
��4&��$$���������O

.�(/�0"(�1,,����������	��*��������2�����*�����*���������������
��
	��*�!	��������*���������

��������� 7&
��4&��$$������

"������1���� �	!

"������1���� �$$

"����1���� �$$

������*1���� �

/�����1���� !$

-���1���� �$$

P���1���� �$$


����������M��� $	!CF���������$	�!C���?�������������������

)��,���2������
M����Q'C����#���������������������������F�

M�������������������#�����Q�%C

����#��� +	�����$$$����<#F�/�&�������������!#

������������������������ �%��#�"9�<#��#�����������<��*

Page 35



(�		�������	���	�������	���	���	�������

����8�����*���"-9��������������,��*�����
�����������7��������#���1�����8�����*��
����������������1������������������
��������*���������������������������������
����������#��������������1���������������
���������������������������������	

.������������8�����*1�������������������*
"-9�����#���������������������?����&0
����������������������	��4���������1������
������������8�����������������#�����
��������50�-6��?������������������������
������	��"�������*1����*�������*����������
��;�#����������������������������������
������#�����*�����������	��4�����;�����
���������������������������������������
������������������1���������������������
����������������*�����������������	���������
��������������������#���������,����#����
����������#������#������#���������	�"-9��
��#����������������������������������������
������8����������������4������7*;�������
3�#��������547�36	


��������������������������������"-9�����
�����*���,�������������������������	������
�������������������������������*
����#���������*���������#�����������������
������������*�7�0�������������������
������-4�&�5����-��������4��������������#
&�����6	��(������������������-4�&����
����:<<���	�����	#,	��<��,�������<�����<�
�������<����<����?	���	

0���������#������-�������#�3�#�������

"���#���������0���������#������-�������#
3�#����������������������������N��*��$$!�	
4�����������#��������������50�-6
�?������1�����������#����� 4������
��#�������1������8�������*�����
�����<����#������������*��������

��#�������5����������������6�����,������
�����;��#��#���������������������������
�����������#����������������$	�"-91�����,��
������?��������1������������������
�����������#���������������	��������������
��*�������������������������������������
�������������0�-��?������1������
����#������41���,�������������#����
����������������������	

����),����������������/�������4������*
���0�������������������*��$$%������
��8����������������������#�����������,��
���������;��#��#�������������������������
�������������������������#���������������1
������������#����� 4�0�-�+?������	�
�
������#���������������1�����),�����������
�������������1������1����������;
��#��#�������8���������������������	
���,��1�����),��������,���������������
���������������1��������������*���������
���������#�������1�����������������������
����������������#��������,���������
R��?����&0�47�S�������#�������������
���������#����������������������������
��������*��������������	

4������7*;��������3�#��������547�36

�7�����������������������������������������
�#���������������������5��������#���������
�,��6���������������������������������#
����#��������1������������������������������
������47�3	��������������������������������
�������������������*#�����������������8�����
�*������;��#��#������������������#<
��#���������	

��?����&0����������������������������
5D�������#=6���������������#�����1������������
����1���������1������������AB���������47�3��

��������������������#���������������#�����	

��

� ����0���������#������-�������#�5+�#���������0����6�54�������������3���������,�����6�5/	��6�3�#���������$$!�5&	
	�/	�� �'6
�$A����������L�����*����������"������������������������#��#�������������;�����L�����*���������������������������������8�����*
���������������;��#��#������������1���,�������*�����7��������3�������+��������*�����0�����573+06���#�����1�034���������
+�,��������4#���*1������������������$$ 

��4������7*;��������3�#���������$$��5&
��$$�<��'�6F�0�����5&
��$$�<� !%�0	�% 6F�&�������5&&
��$$�<���6

Page 36



(�		�������	���	�������	���	���	�������


�����������������*�������������������
���������<�������������������������#����
�����������F���������������D"���#�*��=�������
�*;�������	�"���#�*�����������*;�������
��������������������������������������+A
��#�������� ���������	

��� ���)���	������*	����

4���7�����������������������������#�����
54.6�����������#�����������������������
��#��	��.����#�4.1���������#�������
��������������,������������������5"��6����
��������?����5�#����������������#��61
���������1�����#�������������������������
��������������?*#������,��#�����������*
����������������#�������?��������������
��#������	

������#�������������������������������*�	

���������������������������#�������������
5����������������������������#��������*6��
��,�������������������������,�������	����
�����*����������������������������������
�����5������������������61���������
#���������������������������������
5"��6���������������#������������������*1���
������������	

7�#�������������*��������������������
�������������#������ !�����!��0�1�,��*��#
�������#������������������������1
��#��������������������������������
#����������8�������	�7�#���������������
��������������#*1����������������*�#��������
�����������#�����������*�����3���������
9���#����	��


�����������������#*���������
�����������1���*������������#������;
���������������8�����	�7�#������������������
��8�������������������������������������1

�������������������������������,�����*��#��
����������������������,���1���������������
���������������������#�����������	

0�������#������������������������������*
#��������1���#���������������������������
������������#��������������������������1���
������#�����������������#������������
�����#�����������#������*��#����������	
)��������������8����������*������8�����
����������#��������������������,��
��8�������*�����#�������	

&�������������*����������*�����4.������1����
��*��?���������������*�������������������
�����?������,����������������������*
������������������	�+?��������������������
����������*���������������������#�������1���
�������������,������������	

(����#���������������������������5�	#	
,�����������1���������#�������������61�������
����#����������������������������*
#����������8��������5�	#	���������61���#��
�������8������������;��������������#����
����8�����*	����������������������,����
�*��#������������5�������,��#��6F��������
���,��F���������G�����������#�����������F
�������,��#���������?������������������
���������,�������������#��	����,��1����
�����������8����������8����������#����
��#������������������,�	

��� ����	���� ���+���)�����,������

0����������&0����������<�����������������
����#�����������,��������������������������#
��#�������������������������,�������
�������������������������������?��������1
�����������������1���������������*��������
���3������.���,���(����53.(�;�����7?��6

��

�� 3�#�������+"��  �<�$$����*��#��������������������������#���������*;��������������������������������������

Page 37



(�		�������	���	�������	���	���	�������

�������������������3.(

.��������������������%�������������������
3.(	������,�������*�����������������
��������������#������,������#�������#
����1���������*�����*����������	������%
�������������������:

�	 
�����������������,���������������1�������
����5"���������������������;�"��6

�	 "�����������

�	 ����������������������������������
����������������������5"��6

�	 ";�����#�������������������������

!	 ";�����#����������������������*�����������
��������������������#��������3��������
9���#�����"������������539"��H�����������
�	�	�6������,��������������#����

%	 4�,��������������������#���1��������
�*��*��������#���������������������39"
���#�����������#*

3.(�������AB��7���������*����������*���������
���������������������������#*������1
��������#�����������	��
�����������������,�
����#*��������������*�������#�3.(��������
��������������������*��������#������������
������������	

��

���������������,�������������������������
��������������������������������3�����
.���,���(����53.(6	������*������������#���
�������������������#��#������������������
�����&0��������������7��������������������
������������7����	

4�"+/�����������"��������5�"����6������������*
��#������#���������������������������
�������������������1��������*��#���&���
3��,�����(����5&3(6	�����������*�������������,�
������������������N�����$$%1���������������#
����,��������������1������#����������
���������#�����������������������������,�������	
�����������������������������������*�����&3(��*
��������,����1��������������������������*
������	�(���?�����1�������������,����������
�������������������������������#�>�������
���#���������,�����������������	��
���������1
�������������*���������������������������
���������,��������,�����������������	�
������1
���*���������#����������������������������
��������������������&3(	��

4��#�������������������������������1��
,�����������>�����������LA9I4.
&
5����:<<8�,����	����	��<6�����������,����������
�����������*�����#������������	


���������������������������������������
��,��������������������������*������1�����
&3(�����������������������#*�������*����
����������#�������������*	�9������������#*
������������������������������������*���
,�����������������������*����������������
�������*�������������������	�+?��������������
D7���#��������(����������=�57(�6�����D3������
3���������7������(���=�5337(6	�

+��������������������&3(����������������
�����������������������;������*��������������
���������������������������������,����������	
��������*��������������,��#������;
����������������������������������������
�������������5�	#	�������,*�������6��
������#������	�&���������������������
��������������������#����������������������
�����1���������8�����*�������,��#����
�8���������������������	�
��������*����������
�����#�������������8�����*���������������#*
��������	

0�����������7����1�3������.���,���(�����������
������������������,�������,������������������
��������������&0	

��-��.��/�������
�
	-�)�0������������	���������	���

Page 38



(�		�������	���	�������	���	���	�������

�����������������*���*�������������
��,�����������������������5����������6
�������AB�����������3.(�������������#�������
����������*	��4�������������*��������������
�������������1�5#������������������&0
����,��������������������������������6������
���������������������3.(����������������
������������*������������(��������;7��
��������������B���1����������������������%	�

������%:��"��������������#*������
#��������#�����������*�����3.(����+�#����

3.(���*���������������������������
�����������4�,�����������������������
54��6���������	�4��������*�������1����������
4�����������������������������������
����#������������#*��������������������7�	
4����������0���������#������������#*
7����1���������������1�����,�����������������>���
��4�����������	�

��������#*��������������������������������
�������*������*���,�,����������!�H��$C��
��������#*�,����������������	�
������3.(�����
������������������#*����������������#�
���������*��������5�	#	�4�,�������������
������������
����������������"������
�������������6����������������1������
3.(���������������������������;����
�������������������������������*
��,������������������,����������*
��������#�������������������������
����������	�/������4���������������������
���������������������������	

������,����#�����;��������#�3.(���
�����������������������#���������
��������������������������������������*
������*������������F��������,����#�������������
������������������������>�������������#��
�������������������������������������#�1
������������������������	��4������������
�����������������������3.(��������AB���
��,������������������ �����	

������ :��+�����������G��������3.(�������

�����;�����������3.(�����������#��#
������	�
�������������*������������������������
���������#���������#�����������������#*������
�������������#����������������������,���
������>���*�������������������*��������#
3.(	�������������,��1��������������
������������������������������������
�������������������������������#��*���1
������G������������1��������*���8���
���������	�"���8�����*��������?�����������
��������*��������������5������������,�
#��������6�����������������3.(����������

�!

3.(�"�������
�����

9������ B������<�*���

&��#�1
7��������

&��#�������2
����

�$$

4����#��1�
B���

B���
+�,������

!$$

��3.(�9�����������:�"�������"������
���������1�(��������"�������#1�33(��$$�
���&�����������+,����������������"�����&������"�������1�N�����*��$$�

9����� 9�����
���������
���������G�

5�<�6
&����

3.( AB�"�����
B����

�!$1$$$ 3������
3��,��*
(���1
�$$���

�����#��#�2
�����#��#
������5����	
���������
����,���3.(6

AB�"�����
B����

!$$1$$$ 7������
"�����
4��������1
�$$���

3.( �����

������*

�$$1$$$�H
%$$1$$$�
/7:�3�8�����
����������
�����������
3.(���������

����� �����

3������
3��,��*
(���1
�$$�

Page 39



(�		�������	���	�������	���	���	�������

�����	�4�������������*���������*��������,�
����*��������3.(����������������������
����	��+�������������������������,�����#
��������������������������������

4���������#��#���������������������
����������������������������������������
���#�����������������������������#�3.(����
��?�����������������#����������������	
���,��1�����������������������,�����#
������������������������������������*����
����������*�����������������������������
������,��������������������������������������
���,��*��������	

3���������+���#*

3.(�����������������������������������������*
�������*�����#���������������������>���������
��8����������������0�����
����������
.������,��50
.6	�4�������������������������*1
����������������������������0
.
��������	��������������������������#��������
����������,����������������������*	����,��
0
.���*���8��������������������#����
�����������������������������������������

�������������������0
.�����������!	��
����
������������������������������������*
��������������������#�����	���������#��
�����3.(���������������,�������������
�����#����������������*	��

+���������*�#���������������������#�������
���������������������������������#������
���#�������������������������3���������
9���#�����5396	�+���������*����,��������
���������������������3.(�8�����������
����������������#������������D��,�����
��,������������#���=1���������#��*��*���
��#�����������������5��������4�,�����
������������������7����61�������
��,������������������������*������)�
L�����*�"���������������������5"��6

A�;�;�����������������#�����#�3.(����
39"�������������������������.�
��������
����:<<���	���	#,	��<����#*<����������<	
4�����������.�����/���������#���
.������������#������������������#
3.(	

�%

�!0�����������������4����0����������������7���7�������1������������&��������.����1�$ <$�<�$$ 

Page 40



)�		����	������

��������������7����#����������)�����*
������������������������������������������
�����	��3�#�����*�����������������������
�����1������������������������,����
�����������������������������������������
����������,�������������>�����,����������
��,����������������������#���	����
���#����+�������������������������������7�
��������������)�����*1�4������1�
���*1
&���G���������������/����������1�����������
������������AB�#����#�����	�(���������1
���������������������+�����������������#
�����������#*	�

&�������������*����$�1��7�������������,�
����#�����#���������*1������*1��������
����#������������������,����,�����1����
������������,������*���,�����*�����������	�

����������,��� $��7�����������������������
���+����1������,����$��7������������
�������#����)�����*	����,��1���������
����������������������������������������
�����������������������'�����������������
������������������	�

������':��+?����������7�����������������
���+����

� 

������#*���,���� "����*
/�����
��������

�����A������5-��������6 AB �

+�.���5+-046 AB �

"�,���+�,����������&*�����
5.�����6

AB �

/���+�����&�������5.����6 AB �

"3&�54�#*�������7���1
/������������6

AB �

���3��50�������
����6 AB �

&��� )�����* !

+���������;+�� )�����* �

����� )�����* �

.���� )�����* �


&B4 )�����* �

�������� )�����* �

0������0��� )�����* �

7�4 )�����* �

7�4 
���* �

.���� 
���* �


�����
������ 
���* �

&�����#���� 
���* �

I���#� 
���* �

+�.�� 
���* �

����� 
���* �

I���#� &���� �

-���� &���� �

.���� &���� �

7�4<3���#�� ����� �

"���� (������ �

"����<I�#�� ������ �

I���#� 7��#��� �

I���#� (����� �

I���#� /���������� �

.���� &���G������ �

.���� 4������ �

IB0 4������ �

IB0 
���* �

IB0 �����* �

Page 41



)�		����	������

��� %�������)	��

����������#��������������������������?������
���7���*���������#�������������������������
����������1������������������#����
����������������8���1��������������&�������	��

&������+����-����&�������+������7�
�������*���(�#�
�����

������������*��������#�����������������'$1$$$
����������*��������?���������������������
����+����-����0�����4������*	��
�����������*
����������;��*��#��*����	�0����������������
����������#����������������;��*��#�����
����������������������������������#���������
�����;���������*���������������	����
���������������#�����*��������������������	
������*��������������������������#���
���������������������������������,�
��������������#�����<��##��#�����������	�����
��������#�������������5��������#������*��
�������#�����1�����1������1������������������
����������������������6������#��*�������������
��������3.(	������3.(������������*�������*��
�����������1����,��1����������������������*���
4�,������������������������54��6�������
���������*�/,����+���#*�-����������(��
.�#�����������1��������������������������
�*�����.�����/���������#����.���������
��#�����	��

7���������"�����=��/���+������7�
�������*

����T�	���������/���+������7���������*������
����������.������������#�����������!$1$$$
����������*��������?����&0	��������������
�����������������#����;���������������
�����������	�������#��������������������
��������������#�����������5�������6
��������������;�������������������������
����������#��������#�	�����������������
�����������#���������������������*��������
�����#�����;�����������	�����������������

�������������������������������#�����
������������������������������������
�����	������������*����������������1$$$
�������������;���������������*���	

+����������0�������
������7���������*

����������T�$����������>�������������
��������������������	������������������*���
&�����*�������
������-��������������1$$$
����������*�����������;�����������#�����
������������������	��4����������#�����
5����#�-�����������#*6��������������������
����������������������������;,�����
�������#�5�*���3�6��������������������
��������������	����?�������������&0���
�������������������������������������
�#�������������������������������
���������"-9����������������������	�

7����<-����������7���������*�����4.������

������7���������*�5����������������T�$
������6��������������*���������!$1$$$
����������*��������?�����������������	�����
�������*�����������,�����������:�7����1����
�������#����������������������������������
���������������������������������������
,���������������������F�����0�����1������
���4.��������*��������������������������
5Q!��6��#����;���������������������������
�����	������4.���������������#������������
�����������!$1$$$�����������*���	������4.
���������������;���#��������:������1����������
����������������������*��������������������
��������������#������������������*���*���
������F����������1���������;�������
5���#�����*���������������������6������*���
����������������'���*�����������������4.
������	����������������?���������������
���#����#�������,�����	!��0��
����������*	��������#������������#����������
���������������������"-9	��

�'

Page 42



)�		����	������

��� ��

���

�����������������������������������������7�
��>�������������*������������������AB	
/��������7����>����������������������
�������������*�������+����1��������7�����
����������������������������*�*����	���7�
�����������#������������,��*���#���������*
���������������#����������������������
�������������������#�����*���������
��������������������*��������������������	
���������������������������7���*�����
������������������+�,��������4#���*=�
���������������0�����������#*�.����"�����
H����	��,�������;�#���*	#,	��<���

�7������������������*�����������������1
������������#�������������������1����������
���������������,��5����"���������6��������
��������������������������������!�H��!
*����	��0������������#������������
�������<�������������������������
��������1����������������������������������
�����������������*�������?������*����������*
������5��������*���8����������8�������1
���6����������������������������������,��
����	

��

Page 43



*�		�����������	���	���������	������

��� 1������2�/��)	��

.�,�����������7���������������,�,�
���������?��������������,�����������������	
������������������������������������#
����������-����4�����������������#��
��,�������������������1���������#:

%��	����1�����:�#�������#��������*���
�,�����������������������������������,��
����+A�����������������F�

���)���	��������0	��:�����-���
),��������4����$$����,���������
U����������U��*�����������������������������F

�/3�%��)	�����)���	+�����������/	����	��:
�������������,����(�������
�������,���������
�������*�����������#�����������#����
��������),����������������������������
�?������������8������������,�����������������	
�����#�����������������������������#����
��������#����������������,����&����1�������*
�������#���������#����������������������,���F�

'�������	+���"�������/	����	��:�4
�����������*����������#������������������
����,�����������������*��������������	����
��������=������#�������������*�����?�������
���#��������F�����

,-	��	��������������������������	��
���)	��:�����?������/�������/�;.������
3������*������5�������������*��������
#,�������61��������5������#6�����,���1
�������?�������#�������5���������?61������
���������1�����1�����#������������������
5����������������6	�
������������������*��������
���������������	

����),�����������������#��#����������
����������������#��������1��������������
�����D��?�������*=����������������#����
���������������������������������������
������������,��*��#������������������������	�

��� %������������������
����

��������������#�����������������������
����#������������������������*�����
����#������"�������,��.���#�����������
�����������������"�������3�#��������5�$$%6	

�����,������������������������#�����
���������������,������������,�����5�&�6����
�������������������������*�5�������������6
��*�������������������#:�

���������4��	��5���	�)5�'������5���)
/	�����:������������������*���������
���������*��������������������,�����������1
������,�����������#��*�������#�����������
������������������������	���������������
�����������������*��������������������
������=������#��������������������������
��������������������������*����
����������F

4��	���2���	�)5�'������5�/	�����:�4
�������������������������,��������������,���
������������#����������������������������*
�������������������������8���������	����
�������������*����������������*��������
�����������������������������
�����#����������������������	�9�������
�������������#�������#������������
9�������������������������������F

4��	��6���	�)���)�'������5�/	�����:����
.���#������7���������9�����������
��������������������������������	�����
�������������*����������������*����
�����������������������������
�����#����������������������F��

4��	��6���	�)6�/	��������)�'������
$4�/'(:�������������������.���#������7����
����9������������������������������,����
������������#���������>���	��������������
����#��1����������������������������������
�#������������������8���������	��3�#����
�������������*���������������,�������?��

�$

Page 44



*�		�����������	���	���������	������

����������,�����������������������#�����1
�������#������������������?������1�������
����������������	�4�����������������������1
�����������*����������*�����������������������
�����������������������������F�

4�/'�0	����/3:�����������.���#�1�7����1
(�����������9��������������1����������
���������������������,����(�������
�������,�	

�����������������������������*�������
������#�������������*��������#���������
),�������������������������������������
��������������,����������������	

������>���*������#�������������
����#�����������������������*�����#
�����������+�#���������.���#�1�7����1
(�����������9�������5.7(96�������������
���*������������������������������������
+�#����������#�������5"���*�"������6����
��������*�������#����������������������0����
"��������4����������5������*�.���������
7��#��"������6	�&��������������������
����������������������#������#�A�����*
4��������������?�������������������*������
����������#���������,����������������
��������������������,�����������,����&����
��,����	�

7��������������#���*��������������������#
��������������������������#�����
�����������������*1�����������#�������������
������������:��������������8���������F
������������F���>�����������F���>�������F
�,�����������#���F��,���������*��������F
�������#�������F�����������������?�����#
��������F�����������F�#,�������������������
�����#������#������F��������������������
�������������	

(�������#�����������������������������
����������������������#�������:

E -����4������*�������#
����:<<���	�����	#,	��<��,�������<����
�<��������<������#<���<����?	���

E ����-����),���������(
���>����������
#����
���	����	���	#,	��<���<#�������	���

E (��0����"�������:�����
������������"�,��
+�#�������D/���+�#�������#�"������=
5�,��������������	���	�#	��6	

E (�����#��������0�����&��,�����"�������
����#���(
�����#���������������������
��>����������������1������#,�������U�
��>��������,��*��#��������
����:<<���	���	#,	��<��#�"�����	���?V��
W�$2��WX

4�����������(
�������<���������������
����#��������>�������,������������������
����,�,�����#���������7��������#�������
���������������������������6	

�������:��+?����������(
�"�����������-���
4������*�0���������#��������������#��7�
������#*

��

X���
-����

4������*
-���

"�������
&������

�$$� +����-��� &����� ���7������
7�;��*��#

�$$� -�������� 7���� �3(�Y�4.


�
��#����

-��������� )����
3���������

���7��Y�!
��������
&������


�
��#����

"������#������ .����� ���7�1�+�01
4.


�
��#����

/������������ &
�4 ��"�,��
4�����*
�����1��3(1
�7�1
�������#

Page 45



+�		��������	���	����������	������

�����������������������������������
�������#�������#�����*�����������������
������7�����������������������#������,�
��8���������1�������#�������1�#����������
������������������������#������������
����������������9������������.����*������
��������=��������������������������������#
�������������4�#�����$$��%	

7�� �����	�������	���	��� �8�	��
����

4�����,������������,�����������,������*
�������#������������#�������	������
��,����������*����������������
����������.�,����������#����������������
����������������,������������������
������������������������8������������#
���������	

A������������������������������������
��������������������,�����������������,����*
��������)�������
����������57�6���&���#�
����.�����������57'6�����,�����	��
����������
�,����������?�����#��������#���������������
�������������������������������1
,������������?�����#���������������������*��
�����8��������������������#�������������
�,������1�������������	

A���������#����������������#��*����
��������������$$%�������������,����������
��������������D��>��.�,�������=	����������
���������������������������������,����
��������������������������#��������*�����
�?��������������*�����������������������
������������������������*��������#
������������������	���������#��
��������������������������������
���������������:

E &��������4����������H�'������

E ��>��.�,��������;����������

E +
4�.�,���������;��%������

�����������������������������#�����*
�>����,����������������������������#�����
����,���������������������������#�����*
&���������5��&6��$�D�������#����&����������
0���������#�����=��������������N��*��$$!	
&�����������*�#�����������������������
�����������"�������)���������&��$	��	
7������������������������������������,��
����.������������"��������������-���
),��������5."-)6��������� 	�

��&��$�����������������������������������
�*�������������������������������
��,�����������������������������������#�
��������������������������������������������
����,�����������,������������	��&�������
#�������������������������,����������
�������#���������������������,�����������
."-)�����#����������������'	��
���,�����
�������#�4�����������������������������
��8���������������������������������#
������������������#���������������#�
&�����������*��������#�.����������������
����-����.�,��������(�������	��
����
����������������������,����,�������������
�����*������������-�����������#�4���������
,��������������������������������#
�����������	�

7�� 9���3�����

0�������������#������������#������������
������7���������*�������*�����������������
����������������������������������
����������#������������������������:

E �����<(������*�&����#F

E �������F

E 4���+��������<��������+������F

E .����<�9���F

E (����1�I����������7����F

E /���F

��

�% ����:<<���	����������	#,	��<������������?	���V��W���! ��
� ����:<<���	����������	#,	��<����?	���V��W����'��
�'����:<<���	����������	#,	��<���<���<7�����������)�����������I����������������#4�����������.(��%B�Z���������	���

Page 46



+�		��������	���	����������	������

E -�����F

E 0�����3�������F

E I������
�������F����

E �������"�����	

4�������,��,�����������������#�����?����
�������������������������,���������	

7�� �������	�	��

��&��$���������"�������)������������
#�������#������������������������������
����������������������������	������#�������
������������������������������������*��*���
���������������:

J�����!	�����	�	
������	����������	�����!
����	����������*�����	�����	��������	����	��
!����������
����	����*�����	����	����������3��
��	�����4�*��%��

�����,��������������������������������
����#���������������������������#���
�������#�1���������������������������1����
����������������������	������#��������#����
�������:

J'����	*�	���������������
	�����������5����
�����!	�����	����������	��	������������*���*
	����
�����*�����	������	�����	�*����������
���2	������!��������*����	��*�����2����%��/�
��������	��	��	�����*��*	���	
��������	��	�*
�������������*��
���	��	����2����*������	���
�22������������2	������	�����������
�	�	
���������	
��������	��!	����K

��?�����������������#�5���������7�6����
�����������������*������������������#������
,�����*�������������������������#�������
������������������:�

E �7���������������������������������������
����������������������,������������
����������	�
�������������������������

���������������������������,����*��������
#����������������������,������������
��������������,���������������������
57�6�����F

E (�������������������*�����8�����#�
�����������������������	���&���������������
����������������������������������*����
������������������,��*���,��������������
���������������*�����������#�F

E ��������������������������#����������
�����������������������������3(�����
�������������������������������
��,����#���	�������������������;
����������������������������������
���,��*��������������������������#���#����
�������"�������)����F����

E )����������������������;����������
���#�������������#���*���8���������7�
��������������������*������������,�
��������	

7�� �����	�

"������������������������������������������*���
���,����*����#�������������)I��������
�����������������������������������
������*�����������������	��
����������*���������
�������*��<��������#���������������������
�����������������������#������#����������,*

��
��������������"����*��������#�5A���"������6�9�������' 	�&
���' �/	� %�

Page 47



+�		��������	���	����������	������

,�������	���?�����������������#���������
��������#����������������?���������������
�������������������,�������������������
�����������������#������������������*	
4���������������������������������*����#������
�������������*����������	

�������������,������������������������
!$1$$$�������������������$�H��$�������
���������,��������������*	�������������
��������������������������*��������������	�

7�� �	��,
	��	������)�:������,������

/��������������������*�����#��������������
�����������7���������������,��������������
��	��.�������#������������������
����,�������������*1�����������������������7�
�������������#�������?���������������������
�����������;,�������������#�����������	��

&���������,�����������������������������
����������������������������������#
����������	����������,���������������������
����������������#�������������������
����*�����������������������������,��#���
�������?����*��������������*	�����
+�,��������4#���*���##��������������
��������������*����������������������
�����������������������,����������������*	
+������������������������������������������
����������*������������������;,�����
�������#��*����1����7���������*	��

�7�������������������������������������
���������������	������������������*������
����������������������������������������
��������1����������������������������;
����,�������	��"����������3.(�������>�����
���������#��������������������8���������
������0�����
�����������.������,����������
�����������������������#�������������������
���������������������������1������#������
��*��������������������������������������*��
�����7��������	��

7�7 4����;�')���

4�*�����������#�������������������#�,�
��������������������	�����������������
����7��������������������������������������	
7��������7���������������������������������
���������������#1����������������������
����������*�����������������#�����
�������#�,�����������*����	��
������������
������������������������������*1�����
�����?������������������������������������
�������������������#�	��


�����������������������������1�����������
�������?������������,��������������
��,�������������������������	�
����*���
��������*�������������?������������������
���,���������1����<���������������	
7������������*�������������������������
�������������?�����������������#���������
��8�����	�������������1���������#�������
�������*�������������������������������
������;�*;����������	

7�< /�	��6�=��
	����)��	�)�

����������������������7���������������
�����������������������������,���������
�����	����,��1������#�����������������
����������������������������������1����������*
������*���,����������#�����������#�����,��*
�����������	�+������,������������#������
���������#��������������#���������#�
������������������������������������������
,��������������������	�
��������������
����������������������������*�����������
������������������������#���������������
��,������,��������������������,�	�&�������*1
����������#����������7���������������#���
��������������������������#��*������,�����
������������	

7�> ?�	��

/�������������������������������������������
�������������#���#�������������������,���
�����,�����������*��������,�����������������

��

Page 48



+�		��������	���	����������	������

���������*����������������������#
���������	���������������������������
����������������7�����������*�����:

E ,��������,�������<������,���#F

E �����������������������������������F

E �������������������#������������������1
�������1�����������������������F����

E �����?�����������������,�����������*�����	

7�@ &	����

4�*���������������������������������������
�������������*������������������������	
0�����7�������#����#�������#����������
������������������,�������������,�������
���������������������#���������������
�����1��������������������������������	

7��A������ ��������

"���������*��������������������
���������������������������������
�����������#���������*���������������������
�������������������������,�������	�����
#�����������������������������������������
#��������������������������������#�����
�������,��*���������������������������
������������������	

��������������������������*��������7�
���������������#��������,������������������
�������*��������������������������
������	��+,����1���*������������������
��8�����������������������������������

����#�������#���������#���*�����������		
��������������������������#������������������
������1������#��������������������������
��������������#��	�

������,��������������#��������������������
����������#*����������������������
������������,�������������������������
��������������������#������#������������
�������������������#��	�����,��1��������
���������������#���8����������������������*��
����#���������������������8��������
��������	

�����������������������0�����������#*
.����"�����������������������������������
���#�	

7��� 4��	�����	��	�������)�=	�����3�����	��

���������������#�#����������������������
������������#������#��������������
����������	��)������#����������������
��������������������������#��������*�����
�������������������������������������������	
7������#����������������������������*���#�
����������������������������������������
������������	

)������#������������������?�����������
���������������������*���������#���������������:

E &�����������������*��F

E +���#*����������*F

E 0��������������*F����

E )��������������������*�������

"��������������*��������#��������,����
�������������,�������������������������	
I�������������������������������������������
������������������������������������#������
������������������:

E .��������������������������*����,����
��������������������������������#���>�
���������F

�!

Page 49



+�		��������	���	����������	������

E &����������#F��������������������������
�������#�1������,��������������������,�
,��������F

E +?�����#����#���������#�������������������
��������F

E �������������������������������������
������������������*�����������?��������
��������#������������*����������,�����
��������F

E A�������������#����������5�����1����#��1
���������6F�

E �������������,����������������#���������
�������������8����*F����

7��� �	B����)�&��)��#�

�������$����������������������8������������
�������#�����������������������������������
5��������#���������#��������������������1
�����#���������������*���,��*�#�����*
��������#����������������������#*�����
��������8����������������������#��������	�

�������$:��-����������������������7������������

� &����:�3�,������3��������0��������������

9�����1��$$�1�4�
+

� &����:��������#����0���������#����������������1

9.��1��$$�

� &����:�0�����������#*�.����"�����1��$$�

4���,���#���7����������*���,�������#����
�$�H��$�	�&����������������*�������,���
�������������#���������������������;����*�����1
���������*����������#�,���������#��	�(�
������������������������������������
����������#��������������1�����.����=�
0�����������#*�.����"�����	

���	��,�������;�#���*1#,	��<���

7��� ��*�	��%������

&������ 1�&�������������������
�����1��������
���������������	��
��#���������������������
�������������������������#���������������
������*��������5���1�����1�����1��������1
����������6	�0����������������������������
������������������������3.(1�������
���������������������������,��������	�������
������������������,������������#�������
��������������������������������������#��
�������#�����������	�

7��� ,�+	���
������3
�����������
���


����������*���������+�,����������
�����
4����������5+
46�����������8����������7�
��������������������������������#�������	

0�����������,����������8���������������*
+
4������������������������������"����*
�������#�5+�,����������
�����
4���������65+�#���������0����6�3�#�������
����	�"���������������������������
��������������������#���������D���������=
����D�������=����������*��#������
��#�������	�4��7���������*�����������
�����������������*��������������������������
�����������	������?�����#�����������#�������
���.+�3����������$�<��������������*�����#
��,����	����������#����������������*�������
������������������������������������#�����
���+
4���������������������#�������������
���������	

�%

&�G�
7������#�
4���

����
-�������

�7��������4� !$1$$$��� �1$$$��

�7��������7�  !1$$$��� !1!$$�� �!1$$$��

�7��������"� $	�%���<�

�7��������.� ��$1$$$��� �1$$$��

�7��������+� �'$1$$$��� �!1$$$��

Page 50



+�		��������	���	����������	������

(�������������������������#�������
�������������������������#�����������
�����������#����0���������#������(���������
H�4�3��������&���*	�9������������.����*
��������������1��$$�	
����:<<���	����������	#,	��<���< ��<����
���#��0��������#�����(���������43�������
&���*Z�����! ��	���

7��� &	����	��;���
	��	��


�����7�����������������,���!$����������
��*������*��������������������*��������8����
�������������,������2�"�����5��"6�������
��������1������������#���������������
8������*�������������#������������������
�����8�����	�
����������������������
��������������5�	#	�3.(6��������������������1
�������������������>��������"�����������,�
����������#����������	������+�,���������
���������#���#������5+��6������������
���������������4������$$'�����������
���������������������#��������������#
�*�����	

(��������������������������#�2
���������#���������+�,��������4#���*������$	�

(��������������������������#�2
���������#���������:<<���	��,�������;
�#���*	#,	��<���>����<�����<V���#WZ�

7?���������������������������*��������#
���������������(�#�
�������7���������*
���������*�&��������������������#��������*
����,����#�7��#��"�����	

� 

�$ ����:<<���	��,�������;�#���*	#,	��<���>����<�����<V���#WZ�

��-��.��/����3����)�������	�	��

E 9���������7������������1��'$1$$$����

����1��������������+����-����0����

4������*�5+-046��!�*�����(
������

����#�������������

E -�����������	���������1��#������������

���������3��*����#��������*�5�3(61�����������

(���*�
������
����������+�����������3������

E &��������������������������,����#�A�����*

.�,������������������#�����������������

�����������������������*����������������

�����

E 4��������������������N�����*��$$�1�����

����������������������������,�������

������������/,�������$$�

E ����"��������������������������*���

-�������(������*�����������������

�������#����������N��*�������,��������

�����������������������������#�����

������#����������#�����*

E �����������������������������

������������*��������#���������3�,��

������1������������*�������������������#

E 3����������,�����������������������

(�#�
�������������*�������������������*����

������������*�/,����)����������

�������*1�����������#��������������#

�������������9�������$$%

Page 51



,�		������	���	����������	������

�������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������7�
����������	�

<�� ���	���%���	)����	���

4�*������������*���������*���������������
���������������������*���,�������������,�
������#���,���������	��������������������
�����������*�5���1�����1�����1����������6
������������������������������������#���*
����������#�������������*	������������������
�?�����������������������������������#
&������������������	������������������
�����������������������,��*������������
���������������������������������*�����
�������������������������������	�����
�������#��������������#��������������
����������,���������������������������
,��������,������	��

4���7���������*���*�������,���������,�
�������������������������������*����
��������������������������������������	
�*����������*�����������7���������
!$1$$$�����������*�����������H�'����������
��*���������5��������������������#
�����������������6	�������������*���
�������������������*����1�����?�������
�����������������������	�����*����
����������������������������,���������������
������������#�������,���������������*����
����������������������������	

<�� ��*�	���������	��

3����������#����������������#�����
�����#�������������*���������������������
����������������������������,����	�����*
��������������������#���������������*����
���#�����������������������������#����
����������������������1����*����#��������
��������?�������������������������������������	
�������������������������������������������
�������#�����������������#�����,�����	
/���������������������������,����*������
�����*����������*�����������������������
�����������*���������������	

�������������������������#���������������
��������#��#1���������������������?�����
����������������	��*������*1��������������,��*
,����������������#����������������&0
�������*����#������������#	����,��1��������
�������������*����������������������������
�������������������������������*
��8����������������������������1������
��?������*�������	�
��������������#�����
������������������*�������*���������
���������������*�����������#�������������*
���������������*	�

�'

Page 52



,�		������	���	����������	������

4���������������������������,��*������,����
������������#�����������������7���*����
������	�
��������������������������
������#����������������������*�����
�?�������������������������������������
����������������#*	�

����?���������������������������
��#���#����#�������,�����*�������������
��#�������7���������������������7?��1�����	

9,�����1��?��������������,�����#������
����#������������#����������#���#��������
������������������,������������������
�����������,�������������#�����������	
����������������������������������������1
,�������D�����H�����#��=�<�������������������
�������������������������*����������
������	�)����������������������������
�����������������#�#��������������������
����������#�����#����������������������#����
��,�����#�����������#�����
��������������	��.��������������#����
��,������������������������������
���������������������+�#������������
�������������,������������.��������������
�����������������	�(���������������
�������0��������@��,���	��	

��

��-��.����*�	�����������	��������

4��������������������������������0����

��������������������������������������*������

�������������������*��������������

������������������������#���7�	

3������������������������7�;����������#*����

�������,�����������������������������������

���������������,�����?�������,���������#���	�

"�,�����*1������#����������������������������

����������+�#�������,����������������

��������������7������#�������������,����

��������������������������������������

�����	

Page 53



-�		����

��������������������#1��������#����
����������#��7��������������������������
����#�������������������.����=��0����
������#*�.����"�����	�7��������������
�������#�����������������������������
������#������������*���������������
������������������,������������������
��������������������������������������	�����
������������������������,���������
�?����������5"���?6��������������
�?����������59��?6�����������������������
�7������������	���������������������#��������
�����������������������?��*������
������#*�����������#������������������
�����������������*��	

��������:���*�������7����������#�4�������
����4��������������

(������6�'	������������
��7	�	��������+,,-�	�*

8���2����������	����(���������+,,9������	���	�

����
��	�����	�����6�"����*������7���������	����

0����������0��������	�*��	�����

�������������,��������������������*������
��+��������?������	��"�����������AB�����
��,�,����������#�����������������������������
���������#1������1�������������������
�������8���������	��


��������������������������7���*���������
�������,�����������������������������
���*��������������1�3.(�������������������
������������������*�������������������	��
����
�����*���������*��������������������������
�7���������,������#���,��,������������������
���������������������,������	������������
�������������<����������������������������
���������������������������,����1����������
������������������������������������*
�����������������������������������#�	
����������������������7�������������
��������������������������������
������������������������������������*����
��������������������������������������
����,��������������������������8�����*�������
��8������������������	�


�����,����������*���#������1����������������
��������������������������������������
�������������������������	��4���������*����
����,�������������<�������5���������
����������������������������6������������<
����������������������������������
����������������������	�4�*��������#������
��,��������������������*�����������
�����������8�������	��������,����������
�������������������������������-���
4������*���*���*�������������������,���1
������������������������������������������
��������������������������#���	

(�������������������?������������������
�������������.����=��0�����������#*�.���
"���������	��,�������;�#���*	#,	��<���

�$

4�������������� 4.���������

"������*
"���?
T<�<*�

9��?
T<�

"���?
T<�<*�

9��?
T<�

Q!$1$$$  $�H��!$ �������$ �%$�H���$ (�����

M!$1$$$ �'�H���! �$�H�%� �$ �H�� ' �%�H�%�

Page 54



.�		������������	��	��������	�������

@��  �����	��

3��*����������,����������7�������
��������#���������������8������������7I�

'���53��*����#6����������������������������,��
�����������������������������������	�����
�����������������������������������5���
��������>���������8�����*�������6�������
������*����#	������������������������*��
#�����������������##��#���	��
����������
��������������������������*���,��������
���������������������#�����,�����������?��
�&0������	�(���?������7�������&��������7&
+/�%���������������D3��,��������������
������������#������������������������������
��������������������*	=�4����#���������������
��������#���*�������#1�����������������*����
����������������������������������
���*����#������	�

����),�������������������*����������
�����������*����#������������#����#������
������������������#������'	����(��	��
�
����)�
�	�*�+,,-% ���#������������������$C��*
�$�$1��!C��*��$�!�����!$C��*��$�$	��(�
����������������������������������7�
��7����I����������������
������������
���*����#���������������������*�����������
��#���������.�������������

����:<<���	�����	#,	��<��,�������<�����<�
�������<������;����#�<����?	��� ���
����:<<���	������������	�#<.�������<7I
�
C�$(4L�	���

@�� %�
����	��

"�����#�������������#��������������#
����������#��#������#���������������*���;
,�������������#������������������7I�
�'��1
�����������������������������������#��
������������*����������,��	����������������
7I�
�'����������������������������������
�����������������#���������������������
��#�����	

0������7�������������������#������
�����������#���������������������������
"-9�������?�������������&0��������������
��������#�����������������������?�����1
����������������*�5�������D�������*��=6�8�����*
����������#�������7I�
�'��	�����"-9�����
��������������������������������������������
���������1������������������������������
����������5��,������������������������
��#�������#�����8�����*������������������6	��

�����������������������*�8�����*���
D�������=�����������7����I����
�����������
��������57I�
�'��6�������
������������������������������������������
��������������������������	��&��������
����#������������������,�������������
�����������������������������������������1
���,���������������7����I���������������

��������)��������5�����/,�������$$�6
������������������������������#����������D	
2��*������	���	��������	������*�	�*
��	������*�������
����������������	������	�*
�	��������*�	��	��������2�������	��	�
��
��*��������
��!��
���*�	��������*�*���
2��*����	���2��������	��!���������������
(�	�*	�*�(+::+������2��	���
�	���*����
��%1;< 
������������������������D�����������	�
2��*��������	�����	���	������
��	�
���	������2�������!��������������*���������	=
���,���������������������������������,��
���������������������8�����*����7I�
�'��	

@�� &��)�	�������0��������)	�������
�
$&���(

����+�������-��������.������,����������AB=�
�������#����1�����0�����2�+��������������#
4����$$�1���8�����������,�������
����#������������������������57�06����
��������	���7�������������,����������������
��,����7�0�������������	��4�*������������
�������*����1�����������������������5�����
����?������6������������3.(��������������

��

Page 55



.�		������������	��	��������	�������

�������������������������������*�������
��,���������#���	������������*����7��������
����#����,����������������,�������������������
����������������,���������*������������
��������������������1���������8�����*������
�������������	��

���,��1��7����������������������������;
���������������������������������#	��
�����������
���#�����������������������������������
�����=���������������#���������������
����������������������	������+�,�������
4#���*�5+46�������,��������������#*��
��������������D��������*=���D����#���������*=
����*����������������7�����������������
���������������	�������������#*�������
�����������������������������������
����#���������������������#�����������	������
������������������������������*������,�
�����������������������������-�������
4��������������#�&������5-4�&6	�����
������#����������������*���8��������
��������*	�.��������#����������������
��,������������#�������������������������
����7����������������������������
+�,��������4#���*��������:

����:<<���	��,�������;�#���*	#,	��<
��������<������<���Z��!��'�	���

4����*��7�����������,�������������AB����
�����*���,��*�������������������������1
������������*��������������*��������������������
�7��������������#����������	��A��������
�����������������������������.����=�
-4�&����������������#�:�

����:<<���	�����	#,	��<��,�������<�����<�
�������<����<����?	���

4��������8����������������-��������.������,�
�������������������������#�������
�������������������1�������������*������������
��,�������������������,����7��������������
�������������	��

��

Page 56



����	"������

@��  ���+���

�7��������#�����������*����������
����������,��*����#��������#�����������
�������������������������������#*����,��*
������	��������*�����������3.(�����������
��#�������������������������5�	#�	
����������
�����+���#*�3��,��*1�4�,�������������
�������������;��������������"������B���61
���������#�������������������������������
���4��������.�#������������5����������������
#�����������7I�
�'�����������'������4.6	
����),�������������������*����������
�����������,��*����#����������������������
����#������'	����(��	��
������)�
�	�*�+,,-%
���#��������!�C��*��$�$1�% C��*��$�!����
 !C��*��$�$	��(������������������

����:<<���	�����	#,	��<��,�������<�����<�
�������<������;����#�<����?	���

@��  ���0�*���

����3����������9���#�����5396����
��������������$$�������������
��,��������������������*�#������������
�����������������������#*	�����9���#����
��8�������������������������*������������������
����������������������*����������#���������#�
����������������*����*������*��������������
������1��������������*�3���������
9���#�����"������������539"�6	��������#��
��������*����������!	�C��*��$�!<�%	��
�
�������1�����39���,���������#������������
�����������������������������������������*
#���������������#�����������#���	����

+���������*�#�����������������������
5���������6�����������������5��������#�3.(6
���D��,��������,������������#���=
5��������#�4.1�#����������������*��*���6��
�����������������������#��8�����*���������
�����������#�������������������������39	
�����������,�������������������������
��,�����������������������������1������#
����������������8�����*��#���8���������	��4�
����,���������39"���������?��1�������#�����
,����������������������������������������
��������������,����������������,����������
��>���	�

����.�������������
������*�5.�
6���
���������#���,����#�#���������������
������#�����������#���������������#*
������������#��������������,��#���������
����������������#*�#��������	�

A�;�;�����������������#�����#�3.(����
39"�������������������������.�
��������

���	���	#,	��<����#*<������<����������<��
��?	����	

��

.�		������������	��	��������	�������

Page 57



��

�/�		0������	�������	���	�������	��
�����������

034�+�50���������3��������4��������������������+�,�������6�

����:<<���	��,�������;�#���*	#,	��<���<���%�� <V,�����W�2���#WZ�

����0�����������#*�.����"������

���	��,�������;�#���*	#,	��<���

/���������#����.������������#������0��������@��,���	��

.�����/���������#�����������1

����:<<���	�����	#,	��<��,�������<�����<���<�������<����?	���


���#�����������������,����������"����1�.�����3���������.���������7����4,�������
������8�����������0����������������
���������1�)���2�	�������������=�7�������	��������	�
8�����>���	����������1�N�����*��$$�

3������.���,���(���1�"�����������������������������,���57�;�$�$<�$$$<�$%!� <���<+�61�)���2�	�
�����������=�7�������	��������	��)����������1�N��*��$$�

-����4������*�������#�

����:<<���	�����	#,	��<��,�������<�����<��������<������#<���<����?	���

����-����),���������(
���>�����������#�����

���	����	���	#,	��<���<#�������	���

(��0����"�������:�����
������������"�,���+�#�������D/���+�#�������#�"������=�

5�,��������������	���	�#	��6	

(�����#��������0�����&��,�����"������������#���(
�����#������������������������>��������
�������1������#,�������U����>��������,��*��#��������

����:<<���	���	#,	��<��#�"�����	���?V��W�$2��WX

�������#����0���������#������(����������H�4�3��������&���*	�9.��1��$$�

����:<<���	���	#,	��<��������<#����<���Z�������#<��������<��#�<���Z����Z$�$ � 	���

4�
+�-��1��$$�1�3�,�������������������������������������#���1�3������������������������
B��#�������������"��*�"����������+����3����#���X��������"�����

����:<<���	���������#	#,	��<��,�������<���<�����Z���������Z������#���	���

����4���������������������&�����#*�A���1�0�����/��0����/������*1�D.���,����#�����-�������
.������,�:�����3�����/���2�+���#��#�������#���=1�.��&��������-���#����

����:<<���	�������$	#,	��<�����<���<������#���;��������	���

Page 58



�!

���		1������$

4����� 
�����������������?*#��	

4�����
.�#�����<"������#

7��#�������������������#����������������*�����;�#���������������������1
������1��������������������,��*�������������;��������������������������	

4������� 
����������������?*#��	

4��������.�#����� 4������������������#��������������������������#���������������������
����������?*#��	������������������������������������,���������������������
�������������������������������*������*���������#������1���8���������#��	

4������7*;�������
3�#������

-�#��������#,�����#�������������#��������������,��������������������	

7���#������� "�������������#���#�������*�������������������	�

7�#�� )�����������#�������������������������������������������������
5�������<��������?���6	

7���#�����������������
0�����57�06

������������������������&����0�������������������#���#�������*�����������
�������	�7���#������������������0����������������������������1��������#�����
�����1����������������������������1�����������?�����	

";�������� "���������������������������������������������������5�������������#�����6
������	

.�#������ &��������<�����8�������������������#�����4��������.�#�����	

(������� 3��������������8�����������������	

(�� 4�����������*��##��#������������������������������	�
������������������������#��
3������.���,���(�������������	

)���������)�� 4������#�,����������#��������������������������������������������������
������������������������������#����������������*����������	�&�,�����#��������
��,�,��1���������#���������?����5"9�61���������5"��61��������?����5/�961
G��1�������,���������������������������������	

)�����0���� 0�����,�#������������������������������������#������1�������������*������
����#��������������������������������#������	


���������� ����������������������������������������*�������#1���������������������,����
���?����*	�+���#*����,��*������������������������������*���������#�������������
,�����������������������������������<�������	�

Page 59



�%

���		1������$


�;,������"������# ���������������������������������������?����#���������������������
����������������1������������������*��������������������#����������������*
��������	��������1������������1������������������#������1�����������
������������������������������8�����*�������������������������#	

����������3��*����#�(������*<

���������3��,��*�(������*
5�3(6

.����������������*�������������#�<����������������*����������������	

�����������7��#����
����������5�7�6

4�#�������������������������������#�<�����������������#��������������>������
��������#�����������������������1����������������#	

����������&����0����
5�&06

��������������������*�����������������������*�����0�����"��������4������*1
�������#����1�����������������������������#������������1���������������#������1
����������������������������1�������������������#�����������������������*;
����������������	

3��*�����<3��*������
���������

���;�����������������������������*��������������#�����������1���������������
�������	

3��*����# 
�,�,���������������#���������1��������������������������������������������	
���*���;��G��������������������������1�#����1���������1�������������������
�����������������*����	���G�����������������������,�������������������*������*
�������������������	

3������.���,���(����53.(6 4�������������������������������������������������������������������1��
������������*�������������������������<������	

3����������9���#���� 
�������������$$���*�����.����������������������
������*1�������*��������������
���������������������������������#*��������������539"�61�����������������������*
�������������������������������������������������#�),�����������#������
��������������#*�#��������	

&����3��,�����(��� 3������.���,���(����������#������������������������1���������*���������,�������
�*���"+/�������������������	

&����;��#��#����<

&����;���������

A�����*�����������������������������������*���������������*����������<�
�#������������������������������������������������*����������������������
�����������������������*	

&������*�7����I����
�����������
��������

-����4�����������������������������������),���������������������������
���������������������5�
�6	�����3��*����#�����"������#��
����,���������*
���#��������������������������4����������������8������������	

Page 60



of waste in Essex
The future

Page 61



1 Consultation Questionnaire

Waste isn’t the most glamorous of subjects,
yet it is something that we cannot ignore.  
Last year in Essex we produced a massive
700,000 tonnes of household waste and with
your help we recycled an impressive 36% of it.
However, this still meant that over 440,000
tonnes of household rubbish was sent to be
buried in the ground in landfill sites. 

Relying on landfill sites to hide the problem
of rubbish is simply not a sustainable way 
to carry on.  When biodegradable rubbish
(things like paper, card, food and garden
waste) rots down in landfill sites it produces
methane which has the potential to
contribute to climate change.

A key part of our solution to the waste 
issue is to encourage high levels of recycling;
however we will always need to deal with 
the waste that is left. In order to deliver 
an innovative and resource efficient waste
management system for Essex we need 
to invest in new technologies which treat 
the residual waste1 and which can extract 
further recyclable material from the waste.

What are you consulting on?
The draft Essex Waste Strategy (known
officially as the Joint Municipal Waste
Management Strategy) sets out the key
objectives and targets for the management
of municipal waste2 in the county. At the
moment, a lot of Essex’s waste still ends up
in landfill sites and we need to change this.
There are many environmental and financial
benefits to diverting waste from landfill, 
such as the better use of valuable resources,
Essex residents paying less landfill tax 
and helping to tackle climate change. 

Furthermore, from previous consultations 
on the waste strategy, Essex authorities 
have received a strong message from 
Essex householders and communities 
that we should be changing the way we
manage waste, with a drive towards waste
reduction, high recycling and composting
and minimising waste to landfill. The waste
strategy is Essex’s plan for ensuring that 
we achieve this change.

It is also a legal requirement of the Waste
and Emissions Trading Act (WET) 2003 that
the County Council has a joint strategy with
the District and Borough Councils for the
management of municipal waste. 

The future of waste in Essex

1 Residual waste is household waste not separated by the householder for recycling or composting.

2 Municipal waste is household waste and any other waste that is collected for treatment and disposal by a local authority.

Page 62



Consultation Questionnaire  2

What does the waste 
strategy say?
Our proposed strategy for dealing with waste
in the future can be summarised as follows:

• We will work hard to reduce the amount of
waste produced in the first place and re-use
more of the waste that is produced.

• Our ambition is to achieve 60% recycling
of household waste by 2020. This could be
achieved through a combination of further
improvement in the performance of recycling
and composting kerbside collection schemes
and the Recycling Centres for Household
Waste, and the recovery of recyclable
materials through new treatment plants.

• We favour composting technologies 
such as anaerobic digestion (AD), for 
source segregated organic wastes. AD 
is a form of biotreatment and produces 
a gas which can be used to generate 
100% renewable electricity. 

• Whilst we can work on reducing the amount
of waste produced and recycling as much 
of it as possible, there will always be some
waste that still needs to be disposed of.  For
this we propose to introduce new treatment
plants using Mechanical Biological

Treatment (MBT). MBT processes any ‘black
bag’ waste and recovers further material for
recycling.  Part of the remaining material can
either be manufactured into a fuel for energy
production or can be sent to landfill.

What is Mechanical Biological
Treatment?
MBT facilities separate the ‘black bag’ waste
by mechanical processes. This means that
further material can be separated for recycling
and/or to make soil improvers. Some MBT
facilities separate and manufacture some of
the waste into a solid recovered fuel which
could be used to generate electricity (and
sometimes heat too) in an energy plant. 

Page 63



3 Consultation Questionnaire

What is Solid Recovered Fuel?
One output from an MBT process can be the
production of a solid recovered fuel (SRF).
This is produced from the material that has
not been recycled.  The biomass component
of SRF is typically in excess of 50% and could
be a valuable source of renewable energy.
Essex authorities will explore the option of
producing a SRF from the MBT process and
recovering energy from it. Markets for SRF
are being explored with current energy
users. Essex believes that using SRF in an
energy plant has climate change benefits
and could prove to be a more cost effective
solution than sending it to landfill. 

Why do we need new waste
management facilities; why
can’t we just rely on recycling?
Waste reduction, reuse and high recycling
are key objectives to the Essex strategy; it
will not work without them.  However, there
will always be some ‘black bag’ waste that
needs to be treated if we are going to
minimise waste being sent to landfill sites.
For this we will need new waste and
recycling facilities which will recycle,
compost, treat and recover a range of
different waste materials.

What will it cost?
Waste management will cost more in the
future, but doing nothing is likely to cost 
Essex taxpayers more in the future. 

This is because landfill tax is increasing
significantly year on year. Each tonne of 
waste sent to landfill incurs a £24 landfill tax
in 2007/08 and by 2010/11 this figure will have
increased to £48 per tonne. In 2006/07, Essex
County Council paid approximately £11million
in landfill tax and the figure will increase; it is
estimated that Essex could be paying
£22million in landfill tax in 2010/11. 

In addition, the County Council must 
meet European landfill diversion targets for
biodegradable waste, which means sending
less waste to landfill each year. This scheme 
is called the Landfill Allowance Trading
Scheme (LATS)3. The County Council faces
heavy financial penalties if it does not meet
these LATS targets.  If we carry on managing
waste as we do today, this penalty could be
£24million by 2013.  However, there are
actions that the County Council, in partnership
with the District and Borough Councils, could
take to reduce the financial risk of penalties to
Essex.  These actions could include the trading
of LATS allowances, increasing recycling and
composting performance and building new
waste and recycling treatment plants.

3 For more information on the LATS please go to www.essex.gov.uk

Page 64



Consultation Questionnaire  4

We estimate that implementing the 
waste strategy will save Essex taxpayers
£750 million over the next 25 years when
compared to the current methods of waste
disposal over the same period.

Why are you asking for 
my opinion on the waste
strategy?
The successful delivery of this strategy rests,
to a significant degree, on the willingness and
desire of Essex Authorities and householders
to work together to take responsibility for their
waste.  Therefore, the involvement of the
community is of paramount importance to the
development of this strategy.  

What we want to know from you is if you
agree with the proposals in the current draft
waste strategy?  

When we asked this question in 2005 there
was broad support for the waste strategy aims
of high recycling and bio treatment (e.g. MBT
and AD technologies). Given that the waste
strategy has since been improved by
introducing measures to improve performance
and to drive down costs, we want to check that
this is still the case.  We also need to know if
you feel that the high target of 60% recycling
that we have set by 2020 is achievable, after
all we will not be able to achieve this without
your support. 

Are you asking for my opinion
on anything else?
Yes, a key part of the development of 
the strategy is to assess the environmental
impact of implementing the key targets and
actions. To do this, a Strategic Environmental
Assessment (SEA) has been undertaken on 
the draft strategy. The SEA process helps 
to ensure that the draft waste strategy is
developed with a focus on sustainability and
the environment. The SEA process produces
an Environmental Report and this must also 
be consulted on at the same time as the
strategy and we would welcome your
comments on it.

Where can I read copies 
of the draft Essex Waste
Strategy and SEA
Environmental Report?
Copies of the draft strategy and SEA
Environmental Report are available to 
view in libraries across the county and 
at www.essex.gov.uk/wasteconsultation. 
You can also request copies by phoning 
0845 6037625 or by emailing 
wastemanagement@essexcc.gov.uk

Page 65



Where can I go for 
more information?
For further more detailed information, 
please visit www.essex.gov.uk, 
telephone 0845 6037625 or email
wastemanagement@essexcc.gov.uk

Tell us what you think…
Your views are important to us so please take
a few minutes to answer the questions on the
opposite page. Please fill it in and return it to:
Waste & Recycling
Essex County Council
Freepost CL3636
County Hall
Chelmsford
CM1 1XZ

Or, if you prefer, please visit www.essex.gov.uk
to complete the questionnaire online.

The consultation closes on 5th May 2008.

The information contained in this leaflet can be made available 
in alternative formats: large print, Braille, audio tape or disk.

We can also translate this information into other languages.

Printed on recycled paper

5 Consultation Questionnaire

Page 66



1) Which of these statements best describes
how much you recycle?
Tick one only
□ I do not recycle anything
□ I do not recycle much
□ I recycle a lot but not everything that 

can be recycled
□ I recycle everything that can be recycled

using the services provided to me

2) Our target is to recycle 60% of Essex’s
waste. How easy do you feel it is for you to
help us achieve this by using your current
kerbside collection and Recycling Centres for
Household Waste to recycle your waste?
□ Very easy □ Fairly easy
□ Fairly difficult □ Very difficult
□ Don‘t know

3) After all practical recycling and composting
has taken place, do you agree or disagree that
the Essex councils should treat ‘black bag’
waste by using MBT processes rather than
sending the waste directly to landfill?
□ Strongly agree □ Tend to agree
□ Neither agree nor disagree
□ Tend to disagree □ Strongly disagree
□ Don’t know

4) Would you prefer it if part of the material
from the MBT process was used to produce a
fuel for energy rather than being sent to a
landfill site?
□ Yes (produce energy)
□ No (send to landfill) □ Don’t know

5) Are there any other comments you would
like to make about the draft waste strategy
for Essex and the Essex councils’ plans for
managing waste and encouraging recycling
in the county?

----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------

6) Are there any comments you would like to
make about the SEA Environmental Report as
it relates to the draft waste strategy?

----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------

Finally, to ensure that we receive a 
response that is equal and representative,
please complete the following questions
regarding yourself. 

7) The first 4 digits of your postcode (eg CM1 1)
…………………………………

Please fill in...

Consultation Questionnaire  6

MOISTEN AND SEAL

Page 67



8) Are you:
□ Female □Male

9) Age group:  
Under 18 □ 18-24 □ 25-34 □ 35-44 □
45-54 □ 55-65 □ 65+ □

10) Your ethnicity*:
White
British □ Irish □
Any other white background □

Mixed 
White and Black Caribbean □
White and Black African □
White and Asian □
Any other mixed background □

Asian or Asian British
Indian □ Pakistani □ Bangladeshi □
Any other Asian background □

Black or Black British
Caribbean African □
Any other Black background □

Chinese or other ethnic group
Chinese □ Any other background □

*These are the categories used by the
Government in the 2001 Census

11) Do you have any long-standing illness,
disability or infirmity? (Long-standing means
anything that has troubled you over a period
of time or that is likely to affect you over a
period of time.)
Yes □ No □

12) Are there any young people (age 0 – 18) 
in your household?
Yes □ No □

Thank you

Waste & Recycling
Essex County Council
Freepost CL3636
County Hall
Chelmsford
CM1 1XZ

✁

Page 68



�����������	
����
��
�������
���
��
��������

��
�����������
���������
����
����
��������

�������������� 

Page 69



!������

��������	
 �

��������	
�����	����������	 �

�����	��	��	
������� �

�������	���	
���������	������� ��

��� �	���������	���	
���������	� �!

�����������"�����	 �#

��� �	����������������"�����	 $$

��� �	�����%���"�����	 $!

" ������"�����	 $�

&�� ����	'������	��	
���������	���(�
�������	 $�

)������� *�

�������
�+��,	��������	����	��-����
��	�+� ��'��'���'�����������'� ��.�/�"�� 	��������������������������0

(�����	�/��
����������'���� ���������	�'���,	����	��	1�&��
�2�������3''�����4��'��51� ���������	��'

�����	�����2�-�����)����	��	�4��-)51� ��,	����	��	�3��	���4,35��	
���,	����	��	���-
0

" ���������	� ���+��	����
���
�+��,	��������	����	��-����
�4"�� 	�����3
������5��	�+� ��'��'���'����������
�

������	�����-�����3� ��������	
� ��/������	�����	���������	������� ���� ��/���	���������	���'� �����

��	�������/������	�����	�����	��'��� �
�������	��'���(�'������	
'���0��" ��������	� ���+��	�
�������
��	

���
�'�� �+�� ��3
��������	�+� ��'��'���'��1��	
�	�� �����'���	�����3
�������� �����	�����	�����+�����'����	������	

����������	������	������'��	�������	���+��	�������
��	� ��������	�+���	��-�����3� ������������	�����	����� ��

�����	0��3	��-�����3� ������������	�����	����� ��������	��	���������'� ���������	�� ���
����� �����/	������1

'�	�	������	
�� ���������	����'�����	����
�����/ �	���	��
���	��/ ������	�4�'��	�5��������	���������'��	��/���

������1��	������1���������1����� ����	�������	�/� ��	��/������	�����	�����	������ 	�����1����+�'���

�����	���	�������	����	��	� �	����	��	�
� ����	0

3	���	��������	��'���������	� ���
�����	���� ���'�,	�������	
�	���'���'��������-)0

���/	�������� 1�$66#

Page 70



��� ������

��	�����������
�(����4��(5����/���
�������
�+������	�+� ��'��'� �������
�� ��������������	�0��7���	������'������
 ���� ��
�/�����	
������	���
����	������
�������	
����
�	��/���1�+��� �����	��	�
/���1����������������	
�������/�����	

/����������	��'���� ��������	����'�'���
����
���������0��" ������8��	����'���(
 �������	�������	������1������	�	�������/�	�
���+����'����������� ������1���������������
 �����������	$ / �� ������� ������	��'
+��
����
�+�����	�������/����4�	

 ���'��������
������(5� ����	�+����	��
��	
'����+���������������	��	���������0�

����� ������9�������,	���	
� ����	������
���
�������	������'����#:���$#:0��������� ��
��	��
���+������������	1������ �	��$:��'
������(���	����
��	�,	���	
����
������
��'
�	���	
'����*0��" �������'� ������
������
�����
���	��	��
����	��� ������	��'��

�����	�� ��������	�	����(�'������	
'���0
������'� ��������	�����������
�����+��� �

���������	� ��;<������������0��� �����	���
�
�� 	��������/ �� � ���������+�
����������������
��	� ��;<�'�����	������
/������	�����	0�&�� ���
�������+��� �
	�/��	
����+��� �
��� 	��������'�����
��	
 �������������������+���'���� ��(���
"�� 	������������	���������+����	� �
,	����	��	�3��	���/�+�����	
��	��������
"�� 	����������'���	� ���������0�

" ���������	�'���	�� ����	���'���	�� �
��	�����	��'���(���� �/���
����� �
+��
����
�+��������	�	��'���(�4�	�/	���
���
����
�+�����	�������(���5��/���'���
��	
'����0��-��������	��	
����������������
 ����+��	�����	������������	�'���	�����
���
 ������	��'� ���+��
����
�+���/������	
'���
���������	���	
'����0��" ����������������
�=����	�
��	� ��'����/�	�������	�0�

����������	
���
��������������������
������

���
����
�+�����	�������(����4��(5���� �
'�����	��'���(� ��/����+�����
�/	��	
��
 ������	��'�����������	����1��� ����	� �
�����	����'��=���	��	�����4�	�/	��������+��
��	
���	�5�����	� ���+��	����'��=���	���� 
��� ��/� �	�����	
'�������
������	����	
4�	�/	�����	����+�����	
���	�50��" ������
�'���������� �������������(��	���
��'��

������ �	�/����1����
�	�/����1������1����
1
/��
��	
�������=����0��&�����������������
 �����������	��'� ���� ��
�/���1�����
 ��'��'�/ �� ���	������'����
�	1���� �	��	

�����>+���
1� �����	�+��
����
�+��
'�����	��/� �	���(0

�

� " ������	�/�� �/�	�����	���'����/�	���	
��	������������/���������	�������'����	�1��	
��	
��
�'���$66!>�� ����/�����*:�'����	���	����0
%�/����1� �������+���������=����	�
�+��� ���'�������������	���	� ������������'�	�	���������

$ " ��-�	
'������������1�(�����	
�,������	��"��
�	��3��$66*��	
�-�	
'����3���/�	����"��
�	����������	�
* �������'����(������&��/�'���$66!>�� �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>�������>/����>+�����	0 �

Page 71



@ ������	�� ��&����1� ��;<�)����	��	������	�+������������	�������1����� �$66!1������+����� �?>>///0�����	�+���

��������	0���0��>��+������	�>���������>����������$66!0 �

!  �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>/���>������>������6#>�	
�=0 �

��� ������

����������������������	����
������

" ���������������'���)����	��	�������� ����
�����	�+���/������	�����	1����������
������'����/�����	
�+����� ����	��+�/��	
���	��������/ ��	
� ���	����	��	��
�������'�/���@0��(������������������'���
/ �� ��������+����	
��������+�����������
��	�+���=����
��	
��	�������� �'�������	�+�
���
���
1���
���	�� ������	� ����8�����

������������	
'���0��(������������	� ��;<
�	
�,	���	
�����/� �	�/�
���,������	
��������	
����������	�'����/���0��" �
�	
����		�	�����������	���� ��,������	
;	��	�(����&����/�������������/ �� 

�'�	���/�������A�����������	
���
��
	�����	����
�����
�����	����������
�
����
��������	���B0��

" ��)����	��	���+��� �
� ��	�/�����

�����
��������������������������!0��" ��!����
�+C��������'� ��������������?

D 
��������/�������/ �4�	�����������5�'���
���	��������/ ��	
������������ ����
�	�/���������	��	��	
������

D �����	
��=���
� ��-�	
'������������

�������	�������'���+��
����
�+��
��	�������/�����	�$6�61$6�*��	
�$6$6

D �	�������
�������	�'������	
'�����'�	�	�
��	�������/�����	
��������+���
�	������	��'������	�'�����	��������	

	�	���	�������/���

D ������� ���	�����	��	��	'���������
	��
�
���
�����/����'������	
'�����	

'��� ����	�����	��'� �E��
����/���

$

&�������? %���� ��
�/�������������	�4,	���	
1�$666>�5

������?����F����	����'�1�(����2�����������3���	����������1�(�����������'���,	���	
�$66#

�����

��

���	
�������

��

���������������	�

�� �������

��

����������
� ��������	�

��

�������	����	

���

��������� ���

 �

!������������������

"�

�����

 �

#�������� ����

���

!������������

$�

��	���� ����

"��

%�&�����

 �

'���������
����

 �

�������	����	

����������
���������	�

���������������	

���������

�����

���	
�������

��	��������

!������������

����

#������������

%�&�����

'���������
����

!�����������������

������������

Page 72



����
"�����

*

#�

"��
��
��� �

D ��� �������	����	��	���+�	�'��'���
 ���	�����	1� ���� ��	������

�������	���'������������	
�����������'
�	�����'��������
����/�������	������=��'
�� 	�������

" �����+C���������� ������ ��)����	��	B�
�����'���
���	��/�����	
�
������	���'�����
/��������	
'���0��7	������	���1� �
��	��+���	�/������	�����	���	�������
�������� �	������+��	�������	���
0���" �

���������'�+��
����
�+���/��������	
'���
��������	� �����
����	��'��� �	����� �
/����
����
��1�������$*�������������	
����	 ��������� �	����+�	�
��=�
�0
��������	������������	
��	�����'����/���
��
����� �����	������	��+���	�/���
��	�����	����������������� �	��0

" ��,��-�	
'�������������

" �����������	�
����	�� ��	��
���
����
��(�'������	
'��������	������	����� ��,;
-�	
'���������������+��� �
��	�����0��" �
����	����'��� ��	��
�����
���� ����������'
��(����+���
��	� ���������������'� �
��������1�/ �� �����������	������
�������'��
��������+��� ��	��������''�����'���	
'�����	
 ���	����	��	1��	����������� ���������	
�'����'����/���1�����	
/���1�����1��	
����1
�	
��	� �����+����	����	��	1��	���
�	�� �
����	 ������''��0��" ���������	������	�
��	���	�����������	 ����������������	��'���
��	
'�������	��+��	������������ �	���0��" �

����������	��'�+��
����
�+�����������
/� �	���	
'�����������������	� �����
����	
�	
���������'��� �	��4 ����������	�/����+�
��	�����
�+�����
�������	�����	

��	�����	��'� �����50���� �	������
���	�����	 ��������1��������	���'�/ �� 
	��
���+����
���
0��7����������
� �
�� �	��'������	
'���������	�
�'���@6:��'
����;<��� �	���������	�����*:��'����

����	 ������������	�$66!�4�	���
�	���� �	�
�	
����+�	�
��=�
���	
�� ��������5#0��

" ��-�	
'�����������������	����������/ �� 
���������
���� ����������'��� �	�
�������
�'������	
'�����+��������	���
��
����	��	� ��8��	������'���(�
������

�'��	� ���/��0�(� �	� ��-�	
'������������
 ��'����/�	�������� ����+��	���?

" ��������� ����	��	��������/ �� �������
�
�����
�''��������� �����+��������'� ��;<B�
 ������������	����	���	
'���������/���
��	�����	�����	1��	
������+��������'� �
�	������	��8��	����'���(������	��0��&������
������ ����������/�����������	����	�'���	
'�	���'��� ��;<�G��	������
���+���	� �
��
����'�H!661666�����
���'���	�	��������	��
�'��� �������
��0��" ���������� ���
+��	���	�����
��	��,	���� ���/��	� ��'���
�'� ��-�	
'������������	��$66$1��	
� �
(����2�,������	��"��
�	��3��$66*0������'��
 ������!��������������� ����(����/ ���
����	
�60!:������		��0��&������$�� �/�� �
��	
��'��	������	��/���������	���	�,	���	

4������	��60!:��		�������/ 5��	
� �
����	��'���(�/ �� �/������8�����
�������	
����	���$6$60��

��� ������

��(������������/�
�����	
'���
"����������
'���;<

#!:��'����!�8��	���� $66�>�6

!6:��'����!�8��	���� $6�$>�*

*!:��'����!�8��	���� $6��>$6

� ������	�/�+���,	������	
�(������	�����	��	� ���"�� 	����������'��������
# ,����������������+��?��������� �	��� �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>�������>���+����>�����������0 �

Page 73



��� ������

@

" ��)����	��	� ����	��
���
� ��-�	
'���
3���/�	���"��
�	���� ����4-3"�5������'��=�+��
�	
������''������/����'��	�+��	��,	���	
��
�������� �����'� ��;<B��������'�����
���	�
 ����	
'����	���'�+��
����
�+�����	������
/�����	
���3������!4$5��'� ��,��-�	
'���
��������0��3���(�������������3� ������
4(�3�5� ����+��	��������
��	��		���
����/�	���'��� ������	��'���(� �����	

�����������	
'���������$6$60��" ����
�	�
�� �����''������ ��������	�����	����
������� ���������+�������
�	��'��=�+������'
+�	��	�1�+����/�	���	
���
�	������/�	���
/� ���� �� ��0�" ��,	����	��	�3��	�����
� ����
�/� ���	����	��(�3��������	��
/� �-3"�0���" ���������H�!6>���	����'��
�������		���'���(���	
'����
� ���=���
�
 ��	��+����'�����/�	������(�3� ��
��'��
 ������0����������	������	��������������
+��������
��	��������� ������� �
��	��+������	��+���� ��'�	���	�����	
'���

�������������0�

&������$? ��(���������	�2� ��-�	
'�������������"�����

�

�

��

��

��

��

��

��

���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	 ���
 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	 ���


���

�������������������������

����������������������� ��!�"�������#�$������

����������������������� ��%���&��� ��'��(���

������?���'�����(�
���'���,	���	
1�������	��60!�:��		�������/ ��'���(

������� �!�"  #�$ ��� ��
!%$ ��&'! %� %�'�!(�

" ��-�	
'������������

 �?>>������0��0�	>���
����>���>�	>��+>
�$�$690 �

" ��-�	
'������������	�

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>�����>��	
'����
��>��	
'���
��0�
'

-3"�

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>������� >���>�	
�=0 �

Page 74



!

��� ������

������)	��������������


7	��

���	��� ��,��-�	
'��������������	

-3"�� ��������/�
����	����	��	��1
������������	
����	����������	������
���
 ��8��	������'�/�����
������
��'��	
��	
'����1��	���
�	�?

D 7	������	�����������'�)����	��	���
���
/� � �� �����'��������� �	����	
� �
������'������	�+���/������	�����	��	
��
���	������	 ����������������	�

D " ��	��
���� �'� ����� �����'����/���
��	�����	��������������	�����	�4�0�0
����
���� ����	������	��'���������
�	
��	������	
���
����/� �/��������
���	��������������'��������+�����������
�	
���������+���'����5�����	�������	
��	���� �����'� �������	�+��

��������	����	
�����
�����+�
��	� �
,;�" ���������������	
�(����������
'���,	���	
�$66#

D (������	�����	������)����	��	
 ��
��	���	
������'��������	�+��

��������	��	
� ���������

���	��
�	
�������'���
������������	
'���

D " �������	���	��'� �����	�����'�/���
��	�����	������	�������������
��	��+���������	�/�+����	�������	

���������'��	�����������

D " �������������I��������'����	��
7	
������1�/ �� �������� �� ��
�������	���	
��������	�������'��
 ���� ��
�/����

D &�	�	������	��	����������������	�������
��	
'���0��" ��-�	
'����"�=��������H$@>�		�
�	�3�����$66#��	
����
����������+��H9>����
�	����������$6�6

D " ��%���� ��
�(�����������	��3��$66*
�	���
�������8������	�'������� ���� ��
�
�� �������+��
����������	��'��������+���
'����������/����������1�/ ���
�������+��1��	���������	������������+��
��������	������
�

������� �!�"  #�$ ��� ��
!%$ ��&'! %� %�'�!(�

(�����������'���,	���	
�$66#��	

�������	���		�=��

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>�������>������6#>�	
�=0 �

)��
�	����	�
�������	����	�������/���
��	�����	����������

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>��	�����	>���
�	��>�/��>�
'>
�/��0�
'

�����	�+�����>������	�+������������	

 �?>>///0�����	�+���
��������	0���0��>

" ��-�	
'����"�=

 �?>>///0 ���0���0��>+���	�����>
������0� ��

����I��������'����	���7	
������

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>������� >���'������	���>�	
�=0 �

Page 75



�

$�����	
���
������
��������

" ����������/�
����������'�����	�����/���
��	�����	�����	���	
����������'��

����	��/� ���(�������� ������
���
����	���'�'���
������������	
'���0��" ��
�����	������
����	��	��
����	��� ���
����	���������	����� ��'�/ �� � �������/	
���	� �1�/���	�����1��������	
�+�	�'��0
" ����������	���� 	������	
��������������	�
�	� �/�/���������	���
0�����
���������	�
'�� ����	
������
�����
��	'������	�� ���

��	���� ����	�����	
��������	
�

/�+������� ���	
��'���� ������	0

'�����������	�� ���	��

�	���'� �����
�	�����	�������'���,������	��	

;<�/������	�����	� ���+��	� ����	���
�'��� ������ ���'�/������	�����	�����	�1
/ ���� ������
�����+�������	����	���
���
���� ��/�����	� ��'����������4/���
��
����	��	
������	��	5��	
� ������

�����+�������	������
��������'� ��/����/� 
	������������'��������������	����0����/��	
 ����/���=�������� ����������/�
��������
�'�/������	�����	�����	�� ������+�
���
���������'���/������	�����	�������
�������������������4'����=������'��	����
�����1��������������	���������	�/���
�������	�5������	������	�����'���� �
/�����4'����=������ ���� ��	��	�����	1���
'����	�	��+��
����
�+���/����������
���
���+��������50��" ��������'���� ��'� ���
����	������	��
���
�/� �	� ������
�0�

" ��/���� ������ ��4�	��=�������'�/ �� ���
� �/	��	�&������*5�����	����	�	
�
���������
�
�	
�� ���
�+�����
��	���	C�	���	�/� ���'��
������ �	��	���	
�/� �
������	�����	�
���	����������
�����+�
��	� ��)����	��	B�
���
�	����	����������	
�����������		�	�1
�����'������?

D (�����	
�����������3�������	�"����'��
 ��,	����	��	�4(�3",51���J-�'�������
3�������	J�4-�35���'/��������'��
�������	��
�''���	���	�����	�������
����	����	�����������
�(����4��(5

D )��
�	����	���	�������(���
��	�����	����������4�,&�31�F����$66!5

D ���		�	��������������	��6?����		�	��'��
�����	�+���(������	�����	
4�����	������	
�-�����)����	��	1�F���
$66!5

D �����	��	�)��
���������	�+���(���
��	�����	�4�����	������	
�-����
)����	��	1�F�	��$66�5

&������*? (����%������ ���������

������?�(�����������'���,	���	
�$66#

�� ��)��$�� ���

!�����

!��*���+,�-��� 

.����*�!���$��*

#������

Page 76



#

$�����	
���
������
��������

&������@? ����	��'������������2�"�����	��'���	�����������
�(�������

,����� ���

!�� �

!��������� � /������/����� ���

� �����

�� �+�0�����

(�)�)���	��
���	*
#�*�+�!��*������

(�)�)�����+�����*

����������1���

/ �- ���2� 3�

4�� -�� 

����������

4�� -�� 

/�� +���5

!�(���

#���$��

6����

!��*������
,�-��� +/���

,���� ������
!��*������

,�-��� �

��5���� �� ��

/7�8.,4�40��%!9.4�,0�#:4:0�/�%�#�074'.4�%;%:'%�:':4�

%44+

:������ ���

'��(��� /�� 

!��*������

%�$����

4<��-�

4�� -�� +�

:������ ���

���������

4�� -�� 

/�� 

/�� 

" ���
��������=���
�������
������	�
������
��
��������'���������	������������	

� �����C����'���� ������������/ �� �/���
���������+����	�����	
'���0��" �������������
��/������C����'���
��������'���������������	�1
�������	���	
������	����������0
���������/ �� �'�����	� ����������������
��������������+����	�'���
�������0

" �������'� ������
��
�����+��� �����	
����	��������+���'�����	���	����(1��	

 ������� ��� �����	�
�����	����(�'���
��	
'���0

��������	������
�
���	����	���	��

3'�����
����	��	
��������	�������� ���
���	������1����������	
��	����������������
��8����
�'����/�
�+��
���������'��	�
�����	�	��/���0��%�/���(������	���
���
��	��
��� ����������	���������	��������
�������/�����	
����������'���� �
���+��
�0��7	�'������@1� ����� ���
���'� ��


����������������� ������	�� �����
������+������������� �������'����������	�
�������������
�+�� �� ���� ��
���'��
�������	���	
��������	��4�	�/	����A������
��������
B���������50��" ����'���
���'� �

����������������� ������	��������+���'��
��	���	�� �������	�	�1�����
������(0�

Page 77



9

$�����	
���
������
��������

������� �!�"  #�$ ��� ��
!%$ ��&'! %� %�'�!(�

" ��(����%������ �

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>�����>�	
�=0 ��

,;�" ��������������	�(���

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���> ��������>�	
�=0 �

)��
�	����	���	�������(���
��	�����	���������

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>������� >�
'>���
���	/����
������0�
'

���		�	��������������	��6

 �?>>///0�����	����0���0��>�	
�=0
���K�
L��@*9*@

(�3",

 �?>>///0�	����	��	���	��0���0��>
/
>�*��$*#>�

Page 78



�

%�������
���
&'��

)������	�

��	���	��/������������	��	����	��	��1
��������	
����	�����+��
�	��	�������0
"���	��������������	�/����'����+��	�
���
���
��	� ��'����������������	�����
�����������	
���
����� ��+��
�	��'�/���
��	�����	0����(�8��	����� ���
 ��������������/	�+������	
��0!:�������1
�� ��� � �����������		���������'����/ 
����� ������!������� �����
���
�������	

60!:0��" ����������	��+����'������	��'��� ��
�	������1��	���
�	�?� ��� �	��	�

������� �����'����������� ���������������
����	���	� �����/	����
�	�����	������

/���������	������������	M��	������
���������'
�������	���	����
�����	
� ����	�����
+���
�A
������+��B�������0�

���������/ �� ���	�+�����
�����
����/���
�����	����	���
�?�� �	��	�� ���� ��
��
+� ������1�'����=������+��������	�� �
���� �����'����
����/� �������������	����
�	�������	�� �������'�����	������/ �� 
��
���� ������	��'�/�����	���	�� �
/������������� ���������
�	���������+�	�
�� ���� ��
����/� ����
�	��0��7	�������
��� ����
�������	�� �����������	��/���
������
������� ������	��1�+��
����
�+��
�����	�	���'���(0��" ���������	��'
�������������
�����	/�	�
�
�����������	

 ��8��	����'��������������	�����
�/� ��	
���
����/�������������� ��+��
����
�+��
����������	���(0����

" ����������/�
����������'��	���������
��������	
��������/������
����	1

�������
�+���������� ��������	� ��;<0
" ����������������������������'���/���
��
����	��	���������� ��� ���� � �
�������	��'����
������������+�������
�	�
���������'�	
�	�1��	���
�	�����C���
�������	�
��	
���	���
�+�?

D (����2�����������3���	�����������G
/����	��/� �����������	
� ����������
� ��	����	��������/������
����	��	

�������	�M���	���	����%�����������	�
�������	�/����	��/� ��������� ��������	
,	���	
��	
������	
����	�������
 ���� ��
���������� �����������+�	���
����+��
���
��������	
������
�	���
����M�

D ,����� ����1��������������'�������	����
�� ��������	�+��� ������	������ ���
�������	���	
�+����������������	�+��

D ,	����/���������
�	��/������	�������	
�
�������+���	�����

D ����	�������������,''����	����	
�(���
4��,(5����������1������
�	���
������	

���������+���	�����	��������	����������
�''����	�����������1���	�����	��/���
���
����	��	
��������	�����+������	��

Page 79



�6

%�������
���
&'��

��*���

7'�/������	�����	���		��+�������	�
� �	
 ��	�=�+�������	������������������	
��������0��A�����B����	�� �����������	��'� �
/�����������1����
������������	���'��� �
����������������/��������	������	�	
�
1�+�
 �����������	� �������0��3	��=�������'� ��
/���
�+�� ���������'�'��	������������
�+���
�������� ��������
������
�����%���� ��

(�����������	����	���4%(��50���'�	�/���
������������ ����
�����
�
��������������
�1
'��	����1�+���������	
�����������	���������
�
/������8��������������������'�����'���'���� ���
���	����� �� ������������������'��������
+���	� �����	�����0��" �� ��
�������4�0�0
�����	���������5� ���
���	����
����

���������	� ���������'�/���0����� �	����������
�����'�	�������
��������� ������ �����	

�������� ���������	�����	����� ���� �
�������	�3���0��" ���������'�'��	����1�'��
�=�����1�/���
� ���������������������	� �
����
����/������������� ���/���
��������	
�������(������	�	��'���
��������4/��
���
��	��
���
���+���66:�+��
����
�+����	

�=����>�'�+�����!6:�+��
����
�+��50
%���� ��
����	���������������������������
���

����� ����	���	�� ��/���������1�'��
�=������+�������	��������C�����	
���������+���0��

�����	����	
�� �������������'�	�'��'��� ���
��������	
��	����	��	�������� ���� � �
�������'�/���1������
�	�����'���������� ���
�����	�	��
��	� ��������������0���" ��&��	����
������.�/���� �������	
�@66����+��
����	�����	��/ �� ���������
�����������+�
 ����	�� ���� ��
���	�	��
��������'��	����1
/ ������
���	
�� ��� ���� ��
�������
�''��
�+���������0����	���'� ������ ���������
�����
�����	�	���	
���������	
������	�����'��� �������	��0

( ��������������������
��������/��������
'�����	�/����
���4�0�0�����������
��	��
���
����	������	�'�����	����������'��� �
�����	����������1����'���� �����������51� ��
����	�/	�����������	�0

������� �!�"  #�$ ��� ��
!%$ ��&'! %� %�'�!(�

(�3��

 �?>>///0/���0���0��>

.���	���7	
����������+����������������

 �?>>///0	���0���0��

�����	����������	��.�/����

 �?>>///0����	��������0����

�����	����������	��.�/����

 �?>>///0��	0���0���

&��	�����������.�/����

 �?>>///0'�	0���0��

�����	��������	�.�/����

 �?>>///0�����	�������	0���0����

Page 80



��

&�	�����
���
!��������
$	����

(	����(�������
�����������	
���������

" ������A�������	�B����	���������������
/�������������	�������+��������� ����	� �
�����'������� �������	������
�������	���

�''���	����
��0��"���� ������������	�1� �
�����������/�������������4�������+���5����
+���������
�'���� ����=�
�/���������0
" �����������	���	�+���� ����
��	���	��+����'

�''���	�/���1�'����=�����1� ���� ��
������	
���� �������������
�
����
�'��������
4�	�/	����+��	�����A
����G��''B�����5���� ���
+�������������+�	��������������3��	�������
4�	������	�����	�/	����%���� ��
�(���
�������	����	���50��3���	������� ����������
����+���������
�
�������'���� ���� ��
���	
����������	��	����4���������������

��������	���'��������+���5�����=����
�'���1
����
������(�+������ �	������	
������+��
��	��������	���������0��%�/����� �
��������	��'��������+�����������	��C��� ��'���
������	� ���������	���������0��" ���
�������+��������	��
�'�� �������	���	

+����	��+�'���� ���������	�����
��
���������������+����	����
��	��	�/
���
��������	���	������������'��
����
��������'�������	�'�����	���������0

" ��)����	��	� ��������������������	�
�	
��������	��������'����������� ������
�	�,	���	
����	���������	������	����������'
�������	��������� �����	����	
�	���	��
�������	��������� �����������
����	�'���	����	
�����	��0��" ��%���� ��
�(�����������	��3�
$66*���8����������/������������	��� ������
�������
�����+��
����������	��'���������
/�����������'�������� ���� ��
�1�/ ���
�������+��1��	
��	������8������	�����	����
����	����	�������	������1�+��$6�60������� �
����'�/���������	��
���+����	�����	� ��
��	���	���������	���� �����/� �,	���	

�� ����	�����������	�������'�$#:��	�$66!>�0
����
������
������������������� ���� �� ��
	���	���������'��� ���������	���	


�������	���'� ���� ��
�/�����'�������
@6:�+��$6�61�@!:�+��$6�!��	
�!6:�+��$6$60

"�� 	������
������	
�����������������+����
�������� ��������� ���� ���
��������	

�������	���������
���������	��������'��
�������+�����	
�����	���/�����'���� �
(�3���������	���	
�����	����"�� 	����
3
�������"����4��"3",50��&�� ���������
�	
��
��������������+��� ���� � ��-����
3� ������������	��3
��������������
4-3�3�5�/ �� ���������/������
����	��	

�������	�1� ���� �	�/����	�1��	'������	
��������	1��������	�	���	
��
������0��

" ��'����/�	���������� ���=����	� ��������'
��������	��������������+���'����������	�
�����������������0��" ��/���������������
�������
�/�����	'���	�����8������	��'��
'�� �������	�����+����	����������������	�
 ����������������+���������������	��	

/�����������	� ��8�������'� ����������
�	
� ����������	��/ �� � �����	�+�����
0�

����������	
�
���
	��	���	��������


���	��������	
�%(�����������	�����	�

�������+����
������
���+��	���������
%���� ��
�(�����������	����	����4%(���5
��������������������
�+��������'��������?
'����=����������������������	���	��+�	�1����
����	��������	���	� ��1���	���	���	� ��0
3�����������'� ������������	1� ��������
��	�������8������	�'���'�� �������	���'
 �������������+�'���� �����������������

�	��	�/����������������
���0��7	� ��
�	��	��1����������� ����������	�����8������
+����	������	���A+������B����������'��
��	������	
����������������	�1�+�'���
��	
�	�� �����������
�����'�������������	�
����������������+�����0�&��������������� ���
��=�
��������	
���=�
������� ��������+�
'�� �������	���	��
�''���	����
����
����������'��������0�

Page 81



<��+��
����������	�����	�

&����������+�����������
�'���� �� ���� ��
1
 ������������������'������+�����������	
����	��/ �� �'�����	�� ��'����/�	�
����	�����1���� ��'�/ �� ���8�����
�''���	
�������	���	'�������������������� �
�������
��������+���?

�����
����
���������
	�����

" ���������� �����/���������������	���
��	��	���G���� �� ���� ��
��������
���������
����	��	������ ���������������������+�����'��
 ����������	��'������'�����������0��" ��
������������+�������������'���+����	���	


��������������������������/� ���'�� ��
����	�1��������������
���� �	���������	�
����+�����
�����'�	�� ����������8�����0
" ���������/����������������/ �	��������	�
�������/����'�����	��
���
��	
�/ �	���	�
�������� ��������������
��	����	���������1
��������������0��%�/����1�����������	���� ����
 �����=��	
�
�������� ������� ����� ���	
�������
��������������������	��'�����	���
��������/ ������ ���	��+��	�'����+������


 ������������� �������������������������	
�� ���1�'����=�����1������0

��� ����
������
	�����

" �����������	���
����	�� �������������+��
��������������
�+�� ����������	��� ���
���������
��	� ���������	��	���4+�=1��������
/ ����
�+�	5�+�� �� ���� ��
����	
����
�������
�4�����	���
5��	�����	���
��������	��� ������	
�
�������
����
������������������&�������4��&5�'�������	�0
������� ��������������/�������
��������	��/ ���+�� ���� ��
�����������
�

/� ��	������������	��	�����	��/ �� 
�����'��
���=�
��������+�������������
�'��
����������������	�G��� ��� ����������� �
��������	�+��������������'���� ��� ��
��������0�" ������������������������
��	�/�
��������	��� �������	���
���������� �
��������� �����������������	
�����
�������


������&�'�������	���7	�������� ����1
 ���� ��
����������
��������
���	���'� ���
�/	���	��	���1���� ���������������������+��
'�����������	��'������0�

" ��������'���������	���������8�������
����������'������������� ���������+�����	�
����������������������	
����������� ��
'����������������������0��" �������	�/	�����
������������������&�������4��&5������
�����������'����
����������������
�������	��&������0

!
�����
���������	���
	�����

3��/� ������	���
���������	������	��	�����
�����
�
��� ���� ��
����'��� �������

�������+����/ �� ����� �	�����
��	�
��	����	������������ �����+��
��4�0�0
'���� ��+�=�����
�� �� ���� ��
5�+�� �
�����������'���������������������	��� ����0
" ���������������+�����	�	��������������	
������'� ����������	��������	��������

/� ��������	���
���������	��� ���0
%�/����1���	�����������&����	����8����
��	

�� ���+�	�'����	�������'��	����	�� ���
 �� ���8�������'���������������������������
0��

�$

&�	�����
���
!��������
$	����

Page 82



&�	�����
���
!��������
$	����

��"
������
�����
	�����

�������+�������������+���=����
�'���� �
��=�
���(�4	����������
�������A+�����+��B
/���5� ���� ���������	��	
������	
���������0��" ����������'�����������

�����+�
�������	� ������
���	
��	���
�
��� �	����������������"�����	��	

��� �	�����%���"�����	0��" ������	��'
�������+�����=����
�'���� �������������
���������+�������
��	
��'�����/���8������4�	
�����	��	���5� �	��������+�����������

 ���� �
�
����
����������������

��������	�������0��%�/����1����+�	�
�/� 
�����'�����'����������������
���������	
�����1� ���

���	��������������������

'������=�
�/�������	��	 �	����������
�������	������0

����������	��
���
	��	�������	��������

������
���

���	��������	
�%(�����������	�����	�

)��
�	�4�������	5�/������	�+��
������
�+�
 ���� ��
������+��	����������%(�����	�

����	��
���	��	���0��)��
����	������
��8����
�����
������	���	���	�'����	�	�
+��
����
�+����������1���� �����������+���0
" ��/����������������������
��	����	
/�	
��/�0��

<��+��
����������	�����	�

" ��� ����	�����'�����	�� ��������
�������	���	
��������	�������1����/������
 ��-�	
'���������������(�
�������	������1
 ������
���	���������� �������������
���������� ��+��
����
�+���/����
��	��	�
�/� �	���(� ���� ��������
��������	���'����
�	�/���1��	
��	�����
�	��	���1�'��
�/����4������ �	�/���50
" ����/�������������������������
��	
/ ����
�+�	������������	
������	�������
������������������	��� ����0��3� ����������

�������	������	����'�
�''���	��� ����1

������������	�����
�	�/�����	��1�'��

/�����	
����
�	���� ��1��	
���������
'��
�/�������������0��" ����/��������
�	�/	����A+��/����B0�

(�3�� �����+��� �
� ��'�	
�	����'�/�
��
�����	�� ����	�����	��'� ���� ��

+��/����������	�� �?

D �����	
�+�	�'����'�
�''���	�������� ��
��+��/������������	��	
���	�����	

D �����	
��	����	��	������������	���'

�''���	��� �
��'����������	���	

����	��'��
�/���

" �����	�'�	
�	���'� ��/������� �� ���
���������+�	�'������������� ��������	�����
�'������	
���������'�+��/�����'�+� � �
��������	��	
���������	�������������	��
���

��� ��0����=�	��'��
�/����/� ����
�	
/�����	����+��
����������	��� ���
�+�
����
�
��'������+���������

�����	�'���	
��������	��������	
�����	���������	
���	�'���	��� �� ���+��/����
�������	�������'
�������
��	���'��	�� ���+����0��&���'�� ��
�	'������	����� ����������	� ��(�3�
/�+���90���

������
	��	������
���	���������	����
	

" ����������	��+����'��� �
�������
�� ���������	�������'�� ����	������� ���
�������	������0��" �����	���
�?�

D 7	��
���	��>��=��	
�	�����+��
����������	
�� ������������ ���� ��
�

D �������	��������������+�����������������
4��� �������
�	�/�����	
���� �	�/���5

D 7	������	�� ���� ��
�������������	>
��	��	�������������

�*

9  �?>>///0/���0���0��>�����N�� ������>+��/���0 ��

Page 83



�@

&�	�����
���
!��������
$	����

D ��
���	�� ���������'���	���	���	��	� �
����������������


D ��=�����	�� ������������?��	������	�� �
����	��'��������������������� ����
�������
�

������
	��	����������


7��������	������ ������������������'��
����������������
�'����������	�1��������������	
�	���+��
����
��� ����+��	��������
��	����
���+�	�'���������	��������
��	��	�/����
���0
" ��������'��� ��������'��������+������	
'���������	��
���+��1��� ��� ��������
������
��+����� ���+��	��=�����	��
��	�����	������0
3����������������������	�� ��������/� 
�������
��������� ������������	������1�����
������� ��8��������������	
� �����������'� �
�������������� �����

���	������������/���
+�������	������	����������	0��7	�$66�1� �
)����	��	����+��� �
� ��(����2����������
3���	�����������4(�3�5����

����� ���
��������������	
���������	�/��������'��
���������0��" ���������������	�	������/���
�	� ��
��������	��'�������0

������� �!�"  #�$ ��� ��
!%$ ��&'! %� %�'�!(�

(�3��)��
���������)��
��

 �?>>///0/���0���0��>�����N�� ������>
������N���
N�������>�	
�=0 ��

-�����3� ������������;	���

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>/��>������>�	
�=0 �

(�3����"3",?�

 �?>>///0/���0���0��>�����N�� ������>
����>�	
�=

(�����	
��������	�������	��������
�����

 �?>>///0+����	�0�
��0���0��>�
�>����>
����0
�K����7
L!�@9$##�

�������.�/����	������������	���������	�
�����	�����	���������	��

 �?>>///0�������	�/���	���0���0��>�

Page 84



�!

���������
$������
���
%��������

��� �	������� 	�8��������+�����
������
�����	���
������������	�����������������
��������������+�����
�������������=�

��(��	��
�''���	�'�����	�0����� �	����
����	���	
���������	���� 	�8�����������
1
��������=�	1��	���	C�	���	�/� ����
����
����/���������	��� 	�������0
��� �	������� �
������+�����+�	�
�/� 
��	��������	���	� ��'�����'������	����	��
/ ����������������� �	
������
��	
�����

'�����������	���
���������������0����	���
����	��� ���
��	���+���	
�����	��	
�����������/������������	
����	�
�
�8��������������8�����	��	

�	����	��	�����	����0����� �	���������	�
�� 	�8�����������������+���
��	���	�����
�������'�������	�� ���������������	
� �
�����	�'������1�/� ��������������������
�������������+����E���	
�
�	���0

����	���'������	���
��������+���

" ������	���'������	���
���������1�/ ���
������������ ������	�1���������	
����������
�������
�'���� �����+��
���	� ������
�� ����1������8����
������� ���������+�����	�

�''���	���������'�����	�0������	����������
��������������
�	���� ����� ������
�������������	���8�����	���� �������	��1
�����	���	
��������0��;���������	��������	�
����	���
�
����/���������� �	���������	���'
���������������
��������������+��	������
0
" ������	����������������������	�����������
���������&�������4��&50��3�������������	����'
�������������	�/��������
��� �����+��
�
�������
�/� ���'�/����������1�����
�
��	��
��8�����	�������
��	��������&�1
����+����'��������	��������'���������1

�''���	�������'�������1����������'���
������0�

(�3�� ��������
���������
�	����	���&�
 ��
��/���	����
����������	���&�
����	
�	
��������	��'���� ��;�3��	
�,�������	

 ����	
�����	������/������+���
�	
����	
� ����	�����������	����	���	

������+�/��	��������� ��������	
� ������&
��	������0��3���&�����	�������������
������+���'����(�3�0

����	���	
���������	���'�����
������(

" ������������������'��� 	�8����/ �� ����
+�����
���������������
������(��	�

�''���	�'�����	���	
� �����������'� ��
����+�?

�0 "���=�����������+����������M

$0 "��������������	�����	������ �'�����	
4 �� ��	���(5�'���+������������������	�M����

*0 "�����
������'�����	�/� ��� �� �������'��
������4���
����+����	����������5���+�
���
������'���0

"����	
��� ��/�������������+���'��
��������	��� 	�8����������'����+�
�������
0�����������	��� 	�8������������ �
/����'���� ��+�����������	��	�
��	��	

��
����� ����E���'� ��/���0��" �������'
��� �	��������������	������������
�
���	
�
�	� ��
�����
�������'���� ���������
�����	��������0��&����=�����1���+��
�����	��������������+�����
��'� ���+C�����
�������=������ ������������'��������+���1
/ ������������������������� ��������������

Page 85



��

���������
$������
���
%��������

+�����
������	�'���	�����
���� ����E���'� �
/����'���'�������
����	0��3�������=
��� �	���������	������������+�����
��

���
�� ������
����/�����	���������
'�����	�0��" ����/������/����+������C��
'�����	���8����	��
������������	
'����'���
��(���������	���������	�0

7����������	���	��� �� ����/����+�
�������	���	���	��'� ��
�''���	�/���
'�����	������
� ���� ���� �	��������	�
'����������
������(������0��" ��
�������'
��	���	���	���	�+��������
�+�� �
�

���	��'��	� ��������	���������4'��
�=����������������������	�����A
���	����B
�'� ��/���1�������� �	���������������
"�����	51��������������	1����
��� �	�����%���"�����	5��	
�>���
�	�	�������� �	�����������������	�� ���� 
'����=�����1����������	�� ��/�����
�/	��
�����������������E�
������� ���������
���	�+�����������'� ����� �	���������	�
���������0

������� �!�"  #�$ ��� ��
!%$ ��&'! %� %�'�!(�

(����"�� 	������������	��

 �?>>///0�	����	��	����	��0���0��>/
�

��'���(����"�� 	������)��
���

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>/��>	�/�� >�	
�=0 �

������������������&�������)��
�	���

 �?>>///0/���0���0��>�����N�� ������>
������N���
N�������>��������0 ���

Page 86



�#

����������
(������

3���+����������/���������	����������
�	������ ��
����������	��'�+��
����
�+��
/�����+������	�������+���4+��������	
�'�	��5
/ �� ����� ��+��
����
�+���/������������
�����'��
��������'������/ ��	
������'�����	0
" ��������/�����	�������'���	
���	���	
/ �� ������+���������	
� ���'����/�����	
���������'�+���������������	����������?

D 3���+���
������	�4����������	�5�G��	� �
�����	����'��=���	�

D 3	����+���
������	�G��	� ���+��	����'
�=���	

" ���������	�������������	�+�����
�'��
+� ����������������
�����	���/�����	
�'��
 ��+��
����
�+���'�����	��'�����
������(1
����
�����+�
�+���/0

�������	����
����

3���+���
������	1�� ��/�����	�/	���
�������	�1������+�������������������	�/ �� 
+��
����
�+���/����1���� �������
�	��	

'��
�/���������
��������
��	� �������	��
�'��=���	������	��	������	
��� ������	��'
����������	�������� ����+��������	
�'�	��0
&����������	�����������	��	�������
��		��1�'��������'������	��
���+����	�����

+�� ���������?����������1��������
��	�	1��=���	���	��	����	1��������
���������	
� ��������������	���'�	����	�
��� �������+�	��	
�	�����	��	� ���������
4 �����+�	?�.�����	�����50��" ���������
��������	�������
�������������'� ��/���1
 �����
����	��'����+�	�
��=�
��4����
�� �	�1����+�	�
��=�
�����������	 ��������1
+����� ���������	� �	��� �	�5
/���>���� ����	
�����+�����
�����
��0��" �
���+�	�
��=�
�����
���
�'�����������	����
�����
�
����B+����	��B0��" ������	�����

�� ������� ��������8������	��� �
�
���+�
�
���	�������'�����/ �	� �����	
�����������/�	�0�

3���+���
������	���	�+���	
�����	��	
���������������
�/������� ������	��1
+��
����
�+���'�����	��'�����
������(0��" �
8�������'� ����+�����
�����
���� ���
�+�
 �� ���'������������������
����������	
��
/�
�����	����'������������������+���'��� �
������	��������1�/ �� �����+��������
���
�����/�	����
��1��������	
���	���������� 1

���	
�	���	�8�������	
� ��� ������
� ��������'� ���������0��" ������
���'���
�������
���=�
�/����/���� ����'�/����	

����������	��
����������/���8�����0��"�

���	���� ���'�����������'����A����	B
/���� ������
��������'����
���������������
�����������	� ������
�0��&�������
�	'������	��	� �������	��'�����
���
��(����� ���� 	��������
�����+�
�������	
 ������
�0�

" ���������	�������������������
������
�	�
�� ��������'����������������
��� �
'������0��7'�+� ����
�	��	
�'��
�/�������
�������
���� ���4�� ���������
��������
����'������=�
���(51�������������
��������+� � ������������	
���	���	
��	

�������'��� ����������	
������������
�����0��" ������
����� �����	�����������
�	�������	
� ���	� ��� �'���� ����	�'��
�'�
��������'��������/������	�� �
�	����	��	0��" ������	��������������'��
�+�
 ��3	�����������
������������	�1�/ �� 
�����������
�+��3	�����%��� �4'�������
�	�/	���� ������I����	�����������50

(�3��
��������	�����	�����	��������	
��� �
��'���(����7������	���	����������1
/ �� ������
����� 	������
������	
����	�	�
�� �����������	� ���������	�������0��7
 ����������'�	
���� ����
�������	�/
��������	����������'���+��
����
�+���/���
�	
����/����	����
����������������	���	

�������'���/����
�����
�������0���

Page 87



�������"�� 	�8�����	
�"�� 	�������

�������	����������������������'�����	��/�
���������?�/�	
��/��������	�1�'������
�	

�����
�/����1��	
�A7	�������B��������	�1
/ �� ������8����
������������������
��	��	�	��'��
�/���1�/ �� � ����� ���+��	
�������
�/� ����
�	�/�������'��� �
����	���'�����	���� �	���������������
�'���
��=�
���(0

(�	
��/��������	������	����+��� �

�� 	�8���'���
����	��/� ��������
����
�	
/������	� ��;<0��" �������������� ��

�

�	
� �	�����
��	����	���
���/�1������

/�	
��/�1��	
������
� ���� ��� ��
��	�	���'� ��/�	
��/�����+������'����

 ���� � ���������0��" ����������	���	�
'�����������	��'���������������	�
��	�����������	�/����������	��	������	�
	��+����'���	������
1���������������	�
'��������0��(�	
��/��������	����	������
�������������
������	
���� ������������
'�����'�����+���
������	0��" ��������� ��
�� 	�8���1���� ���������������������	�1
/ �����������'����
� ���� � ��/����������
�������+��
����
���	0��(�	
��/
�������	����� �/�����+��'��� �����
�������	��������	���� 	�8������
��	� �
;<0

7	���������������	��47I�5���+��������������
�'��� 	�8����/ ���+�����������������

+��/�������� ������	���'�����	�'������=�

��(������	��������������
��	��	��	�����

�����������		��1�'����/�
�+���������
��'
'�� ����������	����
����0��" ���
��	���
�'� ����������������� �� �����������

����	�
����� ������	
����	��	������'��

�������������'���������� ���	

�������	��	������
�	���/� � �
��8������	���'� ��3	�����������
���
��������	�0��" ������������	������	�� �
��	�����	��'�/����������	��'�����	����
�������1��	���
�	��'��
��	
������	��/����1
�������	��	�����+�����
����'���
�����	�	������������	����������+���� ��� 
 ���� � ����	�������	��'�
������0��3�������
�� ���������������
������	������

8��	������'���(1�������	������
� ��;<
�=�����	����	�7I��/�������	�'���	����	��������	
 ��	����'����0�

�������������

" ���������������+���'����������
���	
��	
/ � ��� ���	�����������/���������
��������
����'��������
������(1� ��8�����
�'� ��������	����������	
� ��
���	
�'��

�''���	����
���0��������'����'��������
��������	�����������������
�/��������������
�����	�
��	
����
�
������
�����������1
�������	
���	�����	
����� ����	
��������+��
'��������	���	��+����'���������	���
�	�?

D -�	
���������	��	
���'���	
�����	�

D �������������	����
�	�

D 3�����������	
� ���������

" ������������'� ��(����2�����������3���	
����������4(�3�5� ����������
��	� �

��������	�+�� ������� ���	
��
�
7	������'�����+������3�����+��������'�����	
'����������
����������4��7��3���6650��" �

�9

����������
(������

Page 88



��

����������
(������

���������'� �������'�����	�������	������
��	��������	'�
�	����	�+���	��������0
����������
������/ �������3���66�����'��

���
������A8������������B1�+����������	�
���������������
�����	���/���0��" �
�������	��3��������	���������	��+���'��
�����
�	�� ��
��������������	��	

��	'������/� ��3���660��

3�O��������������'����������
�������
�+�
(�3�1� ��,	����	��	�3��	����	
�� ��
�������������	� ���	
����������1�������� �
��������'��� �����
����	��'�8������������
'�������������������
�+��/���������'��

�	
����
�	�/���0��7'��������������
���

�����
�	���� ������������ ��������
���
���
����	����	���������
�
������/���
�	
���	�+�������
������	
�/� ��� ��	��

����������/� � ��,	����	��	�3��	���'��
��/�����=�����	0���������	�����
���

�����
�	���� ��������������������	��
���
��
+��/���1��	���
�	���	�������'����	�	�
����'��
��������	�������4�0�0������/ �� ����
	���3���66�����'��
5��	
��	��'������
��������	�� ������	��1�+��
����
�+��
'�����	�'��������
������(0�

" �������'�������������	��'������
��������	�� ������	���'�����	�'��������
���
��(����	��
����
���+������+���'��
���������	�����������������	
0��( ��������
�����������'����
���������������	
���	���+�
������� 	���������������1� �������������
����������
���	���� �����'����A8�����
������B0��7���	����	������+�����
��
����
������	
�+��/���
�	��
��

���	�������������������������	��	
��
/������	�����	�����	����=�����	�/���

+����8����
�'���� ��,	����	��	�3��	��0
3���	�����������	�+��
������
�����	
'���1
�� ��� ������������� ��������
���
+��
����
�+�����/ �� �/���
� ������+�
�������
��	
�/���
����	��/��
�� �
��	
'��������/�	����� ����4-3"�50

&���	�����������	�

3	����+����������	�43�5������+���������
��������/ ����+��
����
�+���/����1���� ���
'��
�/������� ����� �	��������������

����	������ �'�����	��'���(1�������	����

�	����A
������B��	
�+�����0��" ��/��������

��������
�+�������+����	� ���+��	����'
�=���	�G�
�''���	����������	��/ �� �����	
����+����������1����	���������	� �������	��
�'��=���	0��3��������������	�����
1
�	��	����
������������ ���E�	����������0��" �
+��
����
�+���������������������
��	

/��������'�	��

�
��������
������+��
���������	
�'��/����������0��(���������	�
�	� ����������'���$��*�/������	
����� ��
������������'�������6�P�0��3�� ��/���

����
��1�+������������
���
1���������	�
���	����� �	���	
���������+�	�
��=�
�0
" �������������
��	��	����	
����
��	�����''
���0�����������	�+�����
��	���	��+����'�/���
+�������������+��	�
������
�������������M
 �� ���'���� ��������������+��������
��	
�����'�+��	��� +����	�������0��,=����
����������	����8����
�+�� �����	���	�+�
�=����
�'���
����+���	��	� �����
��	

�=����� �����	�+�����
�'���
��������
�	
������� ���	�0��

3��������
��	� ��;<�'�������	�������������
��	������	
���������1����/���������/���1
 �/����� ������������
��=�����	����	���
���������	�����	�������+��/������	� ��;<0
" ����'���.�/�"�� 	������������	�����
���������� ���������'�	
�
� �

��������	��'���
���	���������	��	
� ���� �����������������
���	�	���������
��������
�'��
�/�����	
����
�	�/���0
" �������������������������������3��'��������	
-�������� ��������	�� ����� �	������
�������
�����	���'�����	��'�����
������(0
" ���������	��
���+����	������	� ��
�� 	����������	�����	��� �������� �
��	
'����
�������	��+������	���	
�����	����
��	�/�+������������0��

Page 89



$6

����������
(������

3	����+���
������	��������������������
��
����	�����������������
�'��
�/���0��7���
	������������������+���'�������	�����
�	
�	�����������	���� ��� ������	���
����
�	
�	
�'��
�/������	�+������
�4�����
�	�
 ���������''����	�'��
�/�����	� ����=50��" �
������� �+��(�3�1���'����
�������������1
��	���
�
� ���'� �������	�����	�
������+���'����������
�'��
�/���1�'�����	
�	����	��	��������������3��������������'���
 ��+��0

" ������
���'����3��4
��������	
���8���5
��	�+��������
�����	
���+C������+��	�	�
������������������0��" ����������	�����	
������	��	���	
� ��8�������'� ������
'���� ����������/����
�����������	���
���������	0��7'�
�������������
���
�'���
���������������
�+��/��������	����	���
A�������	�B��	
��� ����������������	�
�	
��������	�������0��&���������������	�
'��
�/����/����+����+C����� ����	����
 �����������'��
�+�� ��3	�����������
���
��������	�0��

������'���� ���������

����
1���8��
��	
����������	�	��������������
��	����
�+���	�3���������0�" ���������
����
�����+�
�+���/?

���������	
���8����

������ �� �� �����������	�	��'� �
/������	���	�� ���������1� ��������'���
�	�3������������	� ������ �� ��������
��	�	0�" ��
��������������
��	���������
�	��+�'������������ �	�������������
��	�
����
��	
���8��
�'�����	�0��" ������
�'�����	
��	�+�����
�
��������	���	
��������+������
����
������
�������������>�����������
����0

" �������'�+� � ��
��������	
� ����8���
/����
���	
��	� ��8�������'� ���	��
���������	
� ����	�����	��	
��������	
�'� ���������0�������������
������	����

'�������������������
�+��/������	�+�����

�	� �������/������������0��( �	� �
��� �	��������������
�+��
����
�+��

Page 90



'�����	��'�����
������(����
�����
�����
�	����+���'������������	��������������
��	
0��7���	����	������+�����
�������
���
��	
�+��/���
�	��
���
���	����
��������������������	0��3���	�����������	
+��
������
�����	
'���1��� ��� �������� ���
���������
����+��
����
�+�����/ �� �/���
	��
���+���������
0�

������

" ��+������4�������� �	���	
���������+�	

��=�
�5����
���
�
���	�� �������������	�+�
���
����'����������+���
�����	����
���������1�'����=�����1��	������	��	��0��" �
������'� �������������/����+�������+���'��
��	�/�+�����+������	�����'������4����5
/ �� ���	������
���	��

���	����	����
�����0������������
����'�	�	������	��	����'��
 �����
����	��'�����������'������	�/�+��
�������0��7	'������	��	���	�/�+������
������+���'���� ���"7��	
���
�	���'�����
�����
��	�����
�+�� ��.�	�&���������� ���	�
3��	��0�

" �������������	'������	��	�+� �����+��

������	��	
��	����+���
������	�/� �	� �
��������"�� 	����������'��	�3
��	��

�����������"�����	�43�"5��	� ���������1
������+����	� ����'���.�/��� 	��������/�+
�����0

$�

����������
(������

������� �!�"  #�$ ��� ��
!%$ ��&'! %� %�'�!(�

(����"�� 	������������	���

 �?>>///0�	����	��	����	��0���0��>/


��'���.�/�"�� 	������������	�����
����������

(�3�1���"3",��	
� ������	����

���������� �?>>///0/���0���0��>

3�"�"�� 	����������'�

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>/��>	�/�� >�	
�=0 �

3	�����������
������������	��

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	���� >�+��
���
�>���������	0 �

3	�����%��� �

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	���� ��� >
�	�����	���	
�����	��	�>�+�>�	
�=0 �

" ���������	��3��������	�

 �?>>///0������0���0��>�

��	�/�+�����+������	�

 �?>>///0
�0���0��>�	����>�������>
��	�/�+���>�	
�=0 ��>�

.�	�&���������� ���	��3��	���

 �?>>///0	'��0��0��>�

Page 91



$$

���������
����������
(������

��� �	����������������"�����	�4��"5�����
��	���������'����	��	������	��'��������
���������������	���'��	
��	�� ���/���
��	�����	��� 	����������� ������������
���������&���������4��&�51�����	���	

�������	������	����+���
������	����	�0
��"�'�����������/������	��	�+� ���� �	����
�	
�+���������������������	
��������
������
����
������(0��" ��'������"����	��/���

�������
�/� � �������'���������	�
/���1���
���	�� ���	����	��	����������'
��	
'����	������
����/���0����"� ���'���
��������	�1�+��
����	���������1�� ��
/������	�����	��� 	����������� ���
�������	���	
��������	����������'��	
�	�����
�/������	�����	������0

��"����	������+����	'�����
��	�����������'
/�������� ����� ����8����
��������	�1
����������	
���(�
�������	����'����	��0��7	
�����������'���1���"������
�����
���	���	

�������
����	��������	�'�������
����/���
����������	
'���1� �/����� ���������� ���
�	����������� ��������	�'���	���(�
�������	
���'����	����	�����'�� ���+���������
�����	�����	
�����	0��� �����"�������
����
����	�
��������	
�������������
���
��(��	������+���'�����	���'���������
�	
>�����/����'����'����	�������������0
&������!�+���/����������� �����	��������	�
'�����"0��&����/�	��/�������������	1� �
/��������� �������
�'��������	
������
+���������������	�'���0��3�"����� ���'��
3
��	��
������������"�����	��	
��	���
��
+� �����+����	
��	����+����� 	�8���0

&������!? ��� �	����������������"�����	�����	�

������

-�	
'��� -�	
'���

$������
����
)�(

)�(
����
�������
���
�����	���

%�'�������
����
��������

(����
���������	

����	� 3�"

�����������
�����

��'���

�����
�'���

�������+��
��������

��� �
������*�+���

Page 92



��� �	�����"�����	

����������� �	���������	�1�/���
���������	������8����
����������� �
��	�	���'� ��+�����	
���
���� ����E���'
 ��/������������0��"�� 	�8�������
��	���
�
+��������	�1� �������������	
�+���������0

" ����=�
�/�����������
�+������������'
��� �	�������������	��� 	�8�����	�

�''���	�'�����	�0��" ��	��+����'�'�����	�
�	
� �������������	�/����+���	'���	��
�+�
 ����������	
�������������+��1��	
� �
�����������'����	����+C�������'� ��'������0
" �����������	�'�����	���+��	����?

D �������+����G���� �����������	
���������
�����>��	�������������	���������
��+�����	

D 3�+��
����
�+���'�����	�G���	��	�	�� �
��C������'�'��
�/���1����
�	�/�����	

'�	����������

D 3� �� �������'��1����+���+���'�����	�G���� 
�	���������	
��������	
����


D 3���C���'�����	�G���������/ �� ���
�	����+���'���'�� ��������	1���� ���
+������������������E���������� ���� ��

���
������ �����	��������������

"�����	�����	���	
������

����������������	���	��� ��������������	
 ��/ �����'� ��/��������	� ���������

+��
����
�+���'�����	0��7'������'� ������
���
��(����+����������������
1������������	�/	
���+��
���	������'�	����
0��" ��������'�����'
�	���������������	���	
�
����� ��/���1

��
���	�� ������������	�	�����	���
����������������� ��/�����	��
�''���	
'�����	�0��" �������������������	���������
��=������'�$�/������	
�
����	�
���	�'���	�����
���� ��+��
����
�+������'
 ��/�����	
� ��/��������	�����������
��+�����
0��" ����C������'� �������������
�'�	��	�	
�
������
������'����������

&����4��&50��3���	������1� ��/������	�+�
����
�'�������	���������
��'���������
���
���+��
����
�+������	
�
������
�����	
'���0

( �	� ��/�����������
�'���1� �
��� �	��������������
�+��
����
�+��
'�����	������ ����������
�����	
������
�	����+���
������	0��" �����������������
��	�����	
� ���+C�������������
���� �
��������'� ��/�����	
�����
������
+��
����
�+��������	�'���	��0��" ���������
��	�+�������
�
����������������������1
/ �� ���	�+��������
�����	
��	
��������	
��������	�����'�������� �����������
��8������	�0�������	��� ����������������

��	��� ��,	����	��	�3��	�����	��
�������
+���	����+���'�����������������	
�0��7�����

+�����
�������
���������8��������	
�+�
��	��+��	�������������	�'�����1������	�
����	������������+�	�'����	�+��
���	����
0
3���	������� ������������	�+��
������
��
��	
'���0��" ��,	����	��	�3��	��� ��

�������
����
�	���'�������������	� �/��
�������� ����
����	��	�+��
����
�+����
 �� ������	������� ���� �+���������
�����	0��" ����	'������	�����
� �����	
�� ������� ���������/�	�����������	���	
��
 ����	
'����3���/�	���"��
�	���� ����4-3"�51
 �/����� �����	������������	����������
��8������	������	��0�

$*

���������
����������
(������

�  �?>>///0�	����	��	����	��0���0��>�����	
��>����+�>�+N����N���
�	��N��@�#�$0�
'

Page 93



$@

" ��)����	��	� ����
�	�'��
������	���
������'�����&?

�0 7	
��������	�	����������1�'�����/��1� ��
���+� �4���+�	�
� ����	
���/��1��%�5

$0 ����	����	�

*0 ��������+���
��	��	�������/� ���/��
���������%�

@0 ���'���	��/� ����������/�������	�

!0 ���'���	��/� �+�������'����

�0 3
��	��
� �����������	��� 	�������
��� ��������'�����	��	
�����������

" �����	������	��=�������'�������+����	
�	� ��;<���� ��+��	�	���'���&��	�����	
���	���� ��� �� ��������������
�������	�0
(������	�����������
�������	�
������	� ����/� � ������	��	
������	

� ����������	
����� ���������'�����	�
�	
������
�������'����	
�������'�����	
�/���
����������������	0��

��"����	������/�������+��� �
��	����	��	

,�������	
�����+�����	���������	����	� �
;<0����	��-�����3� �������������	��
���	�
��"�������� 	������� �����'�������	�
����
����/�����	
����		�	�����������	� ��
+��	����	�
�'�����������'�������������	���
��	��
���+����		�����'���(0��" �����������
�	'������	��	���"�/� �	� ���������
"�� 	����������'��	� ���������1�������+����	
 ����'���.�/��� 	��������/�+������0�

���������
����������
(������

Page 94



��� �	�����%���"�����	����������������	�/
�������
���
�����+����	'�������	���'
��� �	������	
� �����1��	���
�	������1
+���
��� 	�������0��" ����	��������������'
 �������������������������������=�
�/���
�������	���������������	�	�����1�������
'�� �������	��'����������	�1�����������	
��	
������	��	����+���������������	0��" �
�����������������	����� ��/���1�+�

������	��+������������	1��	
���
������
����������	�	0�

" �����������	�������+��	��������
�'��
 �������	��'���(����	���%"����+���

����	
��� ��������������0�3�������	�� ��
+��	����
�'�����	������������������� ������
�	
�����������8�����	����	�� ������	��'
������	
���������0�" ����� 	���������������	
�����	�����'��� ����	������	������	��'
��������	�����/����1��	
�'��������	
��	
���	������������'����	�����/����1������
����	
�	������	
'���0�%�/�����������������	
����(����������	��		�����	��	
� ������
�����
�������������=�����	����	� ��
'��
������������0��

3�����	
������'��%"������������	�	�
����������
� ��������	��������1�/ ���
/������� ���
��	�������	�����	��������
��� �	�������������	0

�������������������������+������	����
�����	�	������������	�������������'���� �
/�����������	����+���'���'�� ��
��������	���	� �������M�'����=�����1������
������+C���1���++������������������+�������

�''������������� ����������0���������
���������� �	�� ��
� ��/�����
 �����	���� ������������E�0��" ��/������
 �	����
�
��	�� �� ��������	�������0
" ���������������A�����B� ��/�����?

D �����
�/	�+��
����
�+�����������1
�	���
�	���������	
����
1��	����'�+�����
'���

D ����	�������+������	
���	���	


���	������ ������M�

D ��������������'�	�
��	
���+�������
������
0������	�������'������������

�'����
�+�� �� ��1�+�������	��	��
�����	���+������1�/ ������� ����������
��'�	�����������'����	�� ��
�+������'

�	���������0�

" ������	�	������	��'� �������������
��
�����������������������+���'����������	�1
�� ��� � �������
����������������������

�'� ������ 	��������'�����(���������	�
� ���
�+������	��
�����	�/ �	�
�������	�
����������������'��� �������0���" ��'�+��
4��������������
�'���5����������
���+�
����+���'����������	���	����	������	
���
���1����������&������	�+��+�����������
����
�����
���������(���	�	��������
��	
'���0��3� ��� � ����������	������	��'��
��	���	�� ��������'�����%"� ����������

���	
�	��	�������+������'������	�

��������	
������0

" ������������
��=�����	����	� �����������	��'
�%"�����(������	0��" ��������	�
�����������;<�'��������������	���4 ������
� �	�������� ��	�=�����5��� ��� � �������
�������������������
���	������'��������0
����������������=�����	������
�����
�'�����
'��������	� ��;�30�" �������������	'������	
�	��%"�/� �	� ����������"�� 	����������'
�	� ���������1�������+����	� ����'���.�/
�� 	��������/�+������0

$!

���������
"��
(������

Page 95



!��������	�

7	��	�����	��	������� �����+����	��'
�	�������
�����
������(������&0��3��
�	��	��������	� ��;<����������	�����'���
/�����	� ��'�����'������������	
>��� ��0
"������/� �����+����	��������������
��''����	�8��	����'��=���	������8����
��
'������=�
���� ��'���0��7	��	�����	����	
���+����	�����������������	��=������'
9!6Q���	
� ��/���������������	����
��	�
���+�	�
��=�
���	
�/���0��3	��	�	�
���+���+������������4�0�0������1������1
��	��5������	����������
1��	�/	���
7	��	�����������3� �47�35� ����/���
��	��	��������������	��'�����
�������+�	0

(����������+���
��	
�����	�����

��	
���	�1�����
���������������	

 �E��
�������������1��	
�����	����
�����������	
�>���� ��0��" �������������	��
������	���	� ��;<��	
�,	���	
�
������
��'
$09�������	��		����'���(� ���� 
�	��	�����	��	�$66!>�0

����������'��	�����'��������
����/���1
�	���
�	��+���	��	�����	1����������+���/� ��
 �� ��������	��������0��" �������������	�
 ����� �+���	���������	���������	������	
+�/��	����� ��
����/ �	�������/���
�������������+��	��
�������
1��	
��	
����+���'��=�+���'����������	
���	�����G��0�0
 ��
��	��A������	B�'�=�
�����	���'�/���0
7	����	��	
�,�����1���	������	
� �
.� ����	
��
����� ������/����'���
��	
'���1��� ����	�� �� �� ����������	������
�	
���������	���	�����'��������
����/���0

3���/�����	��	�����	����	������������/� 
 ��(����7	��	�����	���������0��" ��
������������� ���������	��	��������	�
��	�����'����	�� �����������������������

�	� ��,;0��" ����8������	���'� ����������
 ����+��	���	����
��	�� ��;<� ���� 

" ��(����7	��	�����	�4,	���	
��	
�(����5
��������	��$66$�6 / �� �������	��'������	
$9������+���$66$0��" ������������������
���������������	� ��������	�����������
�	
���	�������������'����������	�0��3���
����������'��������� �����=�	����������������	
��	�����8�����	�������	��= �����������	

������8����
����''����������	���� ������

����
���������	��'������'������0��

" ��������/�����	����������
�����
����'���
 �����������	�������?� ��+������ 1
/ �� ���� ������
������	
����'� ��/���
'��
������'�����������	��47	��	�����
�����3� 1�7�35��	
� �������	�����
���
'���� �������������	���	������������43��
�������	���	���1�3�������
���50��" ������
���
'����������������	���	���������������
������'��
���� �E��
����/�����	
�/������8����
���������������	�/ ���� ��+������ 
����+���������
��	���������������	������	
���������	�����
������
��'�����	
'���0�����
'����������������������������'����������	�
'���� ��7�30

����	��)�������	�

��
��	��	��	�����	����	��	
������
����	��������� 	�����0��" ������	�� �
/����������/�����������
� ���� � ��'��	���
+������� �	�����������
�����0��(���
��	�	��������	�������	���	
��'� ��'��	���
�	
� ���� ������	�	�������
��� ����
��� �
� ��0��3�� ��/���������� ���� � �
'��	����4������+����	�� ��+��5��
�	
������������������+����	0�" �
�� 	������	��
����+����	���
����	����
 ��	�����������	
���	��'���������
���+����	��'� ��/���0�" ����������	�
�����������'��	��	��	���������	���	���'���
@!�G�$661666��		��������		��0�����
��������������+��������661666��		������
�		���4�'������ �	��	���	��������
��	��
�������������50

$�

(�����
(������

�6" ��(����7	��	�����	�4,	���	
��	
�(����5���������	��$66$�4�7�$66$�.�1�$�9650� �?>>///0����0���0��>��>��$66$>$66$$�960 �

Page 96



$#

&���
���
���
�"�� 	�����

" �����+����	��'���(����	����'���
���
�+�

4&�5��� 	�8����	���������������	���'�����
���
��(������������������� ������	
��	��
�+C���1���� ���������1�����������������	���	
 ��'��	���0�" ��/������� �	���� �	������
��������
�����
���� ������������E�0��" �
���+����	����	������������	����������������
�	
���	������'�����	�
�� ��+���/� ��
���	�����+�++��	��+�
��'��	��	����������
��� �������������	
�>�������������������+�

��
���0��" ���+�
����A'���
���
B�+������4/ �� 
����+��
����
�/� ��������
�'�������5�+��	�
+��/	����������� ���� � �������������� �� 
'��/����0�(�������������
� ���� � �
'��	����+�� ������	��'� ���'���
���
�+�
��'
��������0�" ��;<� ������ �������=�����	����'
��	���	����(� ���� � ����� 	�����1
�� ��� ������/�
����������
�����/�������
��0
3�	�/�'���
���
�+�
����	� �������	���+��	
���������	�
��	�3���	��	1�<�	0

� ���<��	�

��������	��<��	�������/���� ���� � �
'��	����+����A�����	�B������������	������	1
� �''��	��/���� ���� ��	��	���	�

���+����	�E�	�0�" ��������	����	�
�����������������'��������	� ��;<����	���	
��������	�����	�
����	1� ��!�1666����'������
��)����+�0�" ������	�������� 	����������
�������	��	�&��	��1�/ �� ���������������'��
��������������'���������4$!��61666��		������
�		��51��	� ����	��	����	��������	�
���+�	�
� ����	
���/���4�%�50���������
���������	�����+���	�����
��	��������
������������	�'����������������	����0��" ���
���������	'������	��	�7	��	�����	�/� �	
 ����������"�� 	����������'��	� ���������1
������+����	� ����'���.�/��� 	��������/�+
�����0

&
�����
�'��+���'���+���

" ����������/�
����������'�3
��	��

" ������"�����	�43""5�������
�	��������	������	����� ���+���

�� 	��������'��� �������	��'�����
���
��(�����������
���&0���� ��	��	�����	��	

3""���+������	�����'����/�����	
�������
���+��
����
�+����0��" ������ 	��������
�''��
�	� �/� ���	����������+����
�'�����������0
7	��	�����	����+����/�����	��	��=������'
������
����������������	����1�/ ������3""
�����������/�����	� ���+��	����'��=���	
�	��������
�8��	����'����������
�����
��	���1�/ �� �������
�����	������	����0
" �����������	�3""��������������
�'��
��(�'�����	
����	���'�/��������0�����������
���)���'�����	�+���
����������1��� ��� 
+� ���	�+�����
���8��	�����1���������'� �
�����3""����	0

���������

���������1��'�	��	��������	������'�����	1�����
��
�������������� ��������������/ ���
����	���
�����
�����������	� ��/�������
+����	�
�/	��	
��� ������	��'� ����	
��	
 ���+��	����'��=���	0������������������������
 ����������/ �� ����
������ ������0���	��
���+�	�+���
������������	�+����������
0
( ������(������+�����
������	������������
����
���������� ����C������'� ��	�	�
����	�����	
�����+����� �	���������������

�� �����	���� ��'��
����0��3��������

��'����������
�&����4��&5�'�����	� ��
����������������������������+�����
0��" �
������������������ ���� ��/���1���������
+�/��	�*66�9!6Q�1��	
�+������
�/	��������1
�������	
�� �������	���
�����
�����������
���
����������4�	�/	������	���50�" ����������
+����	
�	��
������
�������������������0��" �
����������������� ����������+�����
������'���
����	�������������������	��	��	��	�0��&���

(�����
(������

Page 97



(�����
(������

��������	�������������/���
�+����8����
�'��
����������'��������0�3�����
�4����������� ��5���
��������
���
�/ �� �������8��������������

������������

���	�����������	�1�'����=�����
�	���)���'�����	��������0�

)���'�����	

)���'�����	������������� �� ������������
��	��� �	����������1�����������+�����!6Q�0
3�������=���	�������
���������������+��� �
/�������� ����� �� �������������0
)���'�����	�����8������	��� ����������/ �� 
���
���
�A�/	����B�'��������0�3

���	����
'���)���'�����	1�/��������

�
��� �
)���'���1��� �����������������/�����	���
�

�	� ��'��
�����4�	� ����������(�����
'�����	� ����'50��" �� �� ����������
������1� ��/����A������B������
���
 �
����	��	
��=���	0�" ���=���	������
'�� ���/� � �����+�	��	� ��'��
����
4/���5��������0��" ��
�''���	����	
+�/��	������������	
�)���'�����	���� �� �� 
��	��	����	��'� �
����	��	� �����
���
���
�+�� ���������0��3��/� ����������
 ���������
���
�4��	���5���	�+�����+���

����	���������������4���
�����+�
��+���50
3�����
�����
���4�� ��������5������������
���

/ �� �����������8������
���������'�	��������
'����������	������������+��0�&������������	���
���������/���
�+����8����
�'����������	�
'����)���'�����	�'��������0

" ����3""��� 	�������������	�����	�'��
��(��	���������������������	� ��;<1��	

����������=�����	��������� �0��" ����'���.�/
"�� 	������������	���������������
��	��	���=��������'�3""����C����/ �� �/���
�������	�
���	����	��4���	�5� ���
����+�����'�������
������(������&0��" ������
���	����'��� �������������+�������	�	�
�	��	��	�����
���	�������/���
��	�����	�������0��&������������������+�
�����������'�����������	�������'���A���+���B
/������������������	���	�/� �� �������
��������	����(�'������������ ������"1���� ��
�������������+���'���������������
1
 �����	����/�����������4�0����&50��" ���
�������������������4*6�G��61666��		������
�		��5��	���	��������	���	��	�����	
'�����������������������������'�	
�����+��
������	�0��" ���	��������
����	���������'
 �����������1�/� �������������	����
�'���
 ��+�������'�����	��'�/����+��	�������+��
'�����	�/�+����+������	�����'��������
�	� ������������ �������������'� ���
'��������0��" �������������	'������	��	�3""
/� �	� ����������"�� 	����������'��	� ��
������1�������+����	� ����'���.�/
�� 	��������/�+������0

$9

Page 98



����
"�����

$�

,�����
�����������
���
�������
��
���
��������

������'����	�	��������,�������'�,�

��	�+�� ��,	����	��	�3��	��1� ���/�+���
��� ��'�����'��������
�	���� 	�����
����	
 ��	�/��	
��=���	��/������	�����	
�� 	����������	�0��" �������������������	

������������
���� ���������	
��������+��
�	'������	��	�/������	�����	
�� 	�������0��7���	��	���������
�����	

�''���	��� 	�����������������	���
�	�
����+��>�	����+������������1���"1��%"1�3""
�	
��	��	�����	0

��������
����	�����&�����+����'		���	
��������	�+�������&'��

(�3",������J-�'��������3�������	J�4-�35
��'/��������'����������	��
�''���	
��	�����	������������	����	�����������

(����4��(50��" ��������� ���-�3�����M
 �/����1�	�	���''��� ��������������'�/���
�� 	�������� �����������
�
�+��(�3",���
 ���� ���������'���� �������	��'��� 	����

��������	0���" ����'/����'����/�� �
R)�����)����S���
����	��������� 0��" �
������+��	
��������	����
�/ �	���������
����
�����
�
��	����/������	�����	
������4 ��)��5���������	��'��������	�1
������������'�	���
��������4 ��)����50�

(�3",� �����	����
� ��������������
��
�������
�+�� ��(����"�� 	�����������
��	���4("��5��	��@6���'����������������	�0
7��	���
��� �����������B��	����	��	�������
�	
�+�	�'����'��������������
1���	������	

 ���������	�����������'���������1��	

�	���������
�
�/	������'����("��
���������0��7��	���
��� ������	��	���0$

��+���� ��������
���������� ����'�������
�����'��� ������������	
��	����� �����
���
������������
�+�����������0��3�����	����	

���	�	�������8����
��	���
���������(�3",�

�����%�-�'����	�	�����)��������	��

" ���
�����	�����	���'�����������'�(���
"�� 	����������'�����
���
�+��,	�����
��	����	��-
�'�����'����	
��� ����������
���������0��"�� 	����������'���	� ��������
�	���
�?

D 7	��
������)��
����(������	�����	
����	�

D 3
��	��
������������"�����	

D ��� �	����������������"�����	

D ��� �	�����%���"�����	

D 3
��	��
�" ������"�����	

D 7	��	�����	

D ��	���	��������'����(���
"�� 	�������

D ��	�/�+���,	������	
�(����"�� 	�������

" ��
�����	������������+���������	��������	
 ����'���/�+���0

�����%�-�'����	�	�������+	�����	
)	��++�

(� ���+�
����'�H*6�������	� �����������
�����
���	�	��
���	�����	����C���
������	��'����
�''���	�/���������	
�� 	�������0��" ������������������������

("��

 �?>>///0�	����	��	����	��0���0��>/


(�3",

 �?>>///0�	����	��	����	��0���0��>
/
>�*��$*#>K������	L�2��	�LN�

��'��

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>/��>	�/�� >�	
�=0 �

Page 99



*6

,�����
�����������
���
�������
��
���
��������

 �����	����1���������	
��	����	��	��
���+�����4���	�5��'���� �������
��� 	�����0
I��������	�������������
�
������ �����'��
����
������	��������'������������ ������
�	
� ��/����������������	�������+��� �
�������������	� ���	
�/���	�������'� ���
�� 	�������0��" ����/���������+������������'
���������������1������	���	���	
��
����
'�����=�����/����	���	�+� ��'��'���'��0��&��
'�� ����	'������	��	� ��
���	�����
���C������	���/����� T�	�����0���0

������.����	�����&���	��)	��++�
���&)�

(�3��
����������	��+����'�����������1
'�	
�
�+����'��1�����������	
�'�	

������	���������������	�����	�������
�	���
�	�?

D 3	�����	����������
��������	
���������1��	���
�	����������	

�	�����	��� ���������	���������

������������	�+����	
������+���������
'����	������	���		������'�����	��
�������0�" ����	���
�����������	�����	
�������'��� ��
��������	��'
�������	���	
��	����+���
������	
'��������1�+���	����
��������	��
����1
��	�	��
�/�����	����������	
��
�1
������� ��	
�
��������	��	
������'��
�	��������/� � ����	
�����	���	

 ������������	
������0�

D ��"3",�����'�����
���������������'��������
�� ������������
�	���� 	������
������	

���	�	��'����������� ������������	���
�������	��	
�����������������	�������
'����������+�������������	
�����	���/����0�

D " ��	���	�����������.�/��
������	�
�������	�����������	�������/���	�����'
�������	����������	
������ �������1��	

�������������'��������'������������
��	���
������	�����	���������	���
�	�����������������	��	�	�/�����=��	
�

�������	���� �����

D 3���	����'������������'���/���
��	�������	��	���������	���
�	�� ���
�������	�1�'��
�/������
����	
�������	��	
�/����/� �����������	
����
+��	
�0��'��

 �?>>///0
�'��0���0��>�	����	��	>
/���>/��>	�/�� >�	
�=0 � (�3�

 �?>>///0/���0���0��

��������.�/�

 �?>>///0�������	�/0���>�

��������.�/����	����

 �?>>///0�������	�/���	���0���0��>

Page 100



*�

�������	

3���+�� 7	� �������	����'��=���	0

3���+��
�������	>�������	�

�����������
����������	��'�����	������������+������������	������	
�����	�����
1
����+��1���	
���	������������������+��� �����������������������
�������0

3	����+�� 7	� ���+��	����'��=���	0

3	����+����������	 3���������/ ����+��
����
�+���������������	�������
���+�����
�/	��	� �
�+��	����'��=���	0�����������������
��	����	��	�����
���������	
��	���	�����

��	
���	�� ��/����+������
�/	�����������	����
������1���8�����	
�+�����0

3	�����������
���
��������	

-��������	������	�	�� ����������	���'�/�����
�����
�'�����	������������0

���
����
�+�� ����+����'�+��	��
����
�
�+�����	���	
��	�����0

������ )���������	��'���� ��'����	���	��'�/�����	� ���+��	����'����
4�� �	�>���+�	�
��=�
�50

���
����
�+�����	������
(����4��(5

" �������	�	��'���	�����������
�(��������+����'�+��	��
����
�
�+�����	���	

�	�����0����
����
�+�����	�������(�����	���
����������	
����
1�'��
��	
����
�	
/���1�/��
1��	
�����������	��'�� ���/����1���� �����=����0

�����3� " ���� � ���������'���������+����	����������	���'��	���0

���	������ ���	�����������'��������������
�
����������������	
�� ���'��������������
�+�
 ���� ��
���1��	�/ �� ��������+���/��������+��
������
0

� ��>���� �������������	�	��'����/�	�����������������������+����	1����� ��� �����
�����	������������ ���������������	
�)���'�����	0

������3��	���4�35���� 3�'�������/ ���� ����+������	�
��������'� ���� ��
�/���0�������3��	�������
�'�	� �����������	�����	�0

������+����	 ���+����	��'�/����������'�����	��	��	
����������� ���4	�	�/������	�����	5
�������0

�����	���
 "�����
��������+���������������������
��	� ���������	��	����	
��������
����
��	���
��	�����	������������	��� �����'�������	������������������������&������0

������� ����
��	
�>������8��
����
���������	��'����3	����+����������	0

&��
���� ��/�����������8����
�'������������0

&����	���	 3�� �������������	��	�/ �� ��	�����	�������������������	������������+��	���0

&���� 3�����������������������
�������'�'�������	��������0

&���
���
���
����+����	 3����+����	��� 	�������������	�/ �� �����	
�+�
�4������������	����������5���
'���
���
�+������C��1� ���
�������������� �� ��	��� �������������+����	1
���+���+���/��������� �	��

�
0

&���3� " ��'�	��
��� �����������
�'���� ��'���������	� ��'������������	�	�����������'
 �����������	��������	�0

)���'�����	 )���'�����	���� ����������/ ���+�����+�	�+���
�/��������� ���
��	� �������	��
�'������������������
����'������� ������0�" ���� 	���������+���
��	� �
��'����	�������������
������
�����/	�����'��������0

Page 101



�������	

*$

)���	 �����)�� 3���������	��� ��������������	
���	� ������� ���� ����'���� ���+���
�/��
���� ��� ��� �	����	�����������'�������	�������0������������������
�	�����
1��	���
�	�����+�	�
��=�
��4��$51��� �	��4�%@51�	�������=�
��4.$�51
�E�	�1�/������������	
�������'� ��� ����'��������+�	�0

)���	�(��� I������	��	
����	������'���� ���� ��
����
�	�1��������� ������������	

���
�	���	
��������������	
�����
����
�	�0

7	��	�����	 " ����	�����
� �����������	��'�/����+��+��	�	�1��� �������
�������������
����=����0�7	��	�����	�����������	�����'����/����+��������	�� ��������'��������
�'� ��/���������
���� ����	
�>������/��0

7	�� 7		������1��	
�����	�1�	�	��=��0����� �	�� �����	��
�����	����� ��� ���
 ���	����	��	0

7	���������������	� " ������+���
����������	��'�� ��

�
��	
���=�
�����	���/����/� �	��	

�	�����
���	��	��1�/ ���� ����	�����������'�����������
����
���	�����'����
������
0��������1����������1��	
��
������	�+���������
1��	
�����+��
���������	�+�����
���
���� ������8������� �	���
����/�	
��/��������	�0

<��+��
����������	 3	������������������	��'��������+�������/����'������������1��	���
�	����������	�
'����������������	
��	
�������������������/������� ���� ��
�0

-�8��� ��	��	���
���8��
1����
���
�������������'� ��
����������	��'�����	���/���0�7'
'��������	
'�������1��������'����
���������� ��0

����������������	��&������>
�����������������&������
4��&5

��
����
�'�������'��� ������	���'������	���
��������+�������������	���������
��������������0

��� �	���������������
"�����	���"

3���	���������'������ �	���������	��>���������	��� 	�����������
��	
��	C�	���	�/� �+���������������	����������1���� �����������	�0

��	�������	 ������
����	

����	��)��������� 3���	���������'������ �	���������	��>���������	��� 	�����������
��	
��	C�	���	�/� �+���������������	����������1���� �����������	�0

���� ��>��������	
���	��� 3	����+��	��������
��������/�
��������	��	� ����������'��������	����������
���������	
�� ���
���������������'���� ����������'�������'����	
������	
���	�''0
����+�����
����

��=����>��������������������������0

��	�����������
�(���
4��(5

%���� ��
�/�����	
��	��� ���/������������
�+�� ��(������������	
3� ����1����������	�1���� ������	��������������	
����
�	��/���1�+��� 
����	��	��/���1����������������	
�������/���1��	
�/����������	��'���� �
������	����'�'�������
���������0

��������� ����	����������������	���/������� ���
��	� ���+��	����'����������
��������=���
�'����������	
���8��
�'������	
�������
1��	�������
���4���	������+�	50

��������>�������+��
��������

����������������� ����	�+���������
�'��� �������	����������1����'���
�''���	
��������0

�������	� 7	������� ����������	���'�/����1��	���� ��� ����������
��������
�''���	��	�0
��	��	�	� �E��
����/�������� ���������1������1����
+���
1����������	
������
��������	�+���������
0�%�E��
����/�������� ���������	�1���	������+���������
�+�
���������������	���0

��'����������
�&����4��&5 3�'�������
���
�'�������+���+���/���� ����	�+������
��	
���	�����
1���
���
�
��������	����������
���� ����	
>�����/��0

Page 102



**

��
����	 ��
����	���	�+����������� �
�/� �	���	�'�����	�������������	�����	�� �
�����/��'����
����	�����������������������������	��'���/�4�	
�����	
���5
����������	
������������	����������0�7���	�+�������''�����1�+� ��	�������'
��/���
������������1���
���
�
���	
�'�����/�����������	
��	���������0�7���	�+�
������
����+�� ���� ��
���� ���� �����	����� ���� �����������	�1������	�
���
�����	
�+���	�����
��/� ���
���
��������	�0

�����	������'���''����	��
���	�����

�����	��/� �/�����/� �	� �������	�������	���/ ���� ��������0

��	�/�+�����+������	 7	��
���
��	�$66$�+�� ���������	��'�"��
���	
�7	
����1� �����������������
�������	���
�+�����	�/�+����	���������'�����1�'���/ �� ���� �����������'
��������������
���	������������	���/� ��	������	��)����	��	�������'��
��	�/�+����	�������	�����	0

����� ��	�+���������
�+�� �������������������/� � �������'����
����
����	�
���+�
���
���	��+����'�����1���� ���������+����������	�0�%���� ��
������	����� ���
���
���� ��������'����+�����	��	���1������������������+���0�" �����������
��	��+����������	�+���
��������	��	
���	��������/���������1��	������	

��	���������0

���������������
 ;����������������� ���� ��
�/������������	��������/ �����������+����	
>��
����	���'�����	���'� ��/���������������������
�+�� �� ���� ��
����	
����
�'�	��������
����������0

�����������I����
���'����	���7	
������

-�����3� ���������+������'����	���
�����)����	��	��	� ��'�����'��		���
���'����	����	
�������4�7�50�" ���������	�>��������	���7�� �����������������
��� �
�����/ �� �3� �������������8����
������0

�����	�+������������	 ���������	�/ �� ���������	�+������ ��/ �� ���	����� ��	��
���'� �������	
/� �������������	�� ���+������'�'�������	�����	�������� �����/	�	��
�0

(������������	�3� ����
(�3

����������	����4�	�/�����������5�������������	>�;	�����3� �����/� 
�����	��+�����'���/������������	�'������� � ���� ��
��	��������0�(�3������� ���
��
��������������	
���+�������/�����������	�����	���	
���������0

(�������������3� ����
(�3

���	�����	����4�	�/�����������5�������������	>�;	�����3� �����/� 
�����	��+�����'�����'��
���������'�����/���������	����	�������������������� ���������0
" ��,	����	��	����������	�3�����6���8����
������������� �����������	�'��� ���
/����
��������'������������� ������������/	�
1��������	� �-�����3� �����(���
��������������	��-3(������
��������	�� �������������������������� ����/���

�������������	��+��������=����������+�����	���'����	����	����0

(����%������ � " �����	������������ �� �������''�������	����	��	�������	������'�	�+�
����
���� ������	��'�/������	����
�4��
����	5M�/ ����'�� �����
����	���
	���������+��1����
�����	
������������	����������+�����������	1��� ���'��� �
����������
�''���	���������4�����5M�'����	�� ��������� ���
�+����������
� ���� 
/����4 ���� ��������	�1��������	������	��������������'����/���5M��	����'�	�	�
�'� ���+�����''����	������������������	�� ���
�/����+��
������
��'0

(�	
��/��������	� " ������+���
����������	��'������������� ��

�
�+��
����
�+���/�������	�
���	���	���� ������	�/	����A/�	
��/�B1�/ �� ����������=������� ���������
 �� ��	
�'��������=�������������0�" �����������	���������� �	�������	�	���'� �
/�����	��� ��
�����
������������	
�����
�	�������������� ����
����	�+��
�''������
����
���	0�" �����������	���+������
���
1���+�����
�����
����	�/	���
������0�(�	
��/��������	����	�������������
��������/� �	�+���
�	����	
� �
�����������������	
� ������	 �0

�������	

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Notes of the last meeting
	5 Work Programme
	6 The Future of Waste in Essex
	Waste - Appendix 1
	Waste App. 2
	Waste  - Appendix 3
	Waste App 4


